TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local civic organization grant application

Holly Springs Civitan Club
Mailing address: 108 Wallsburg Court, Cary NC 27518
Kelly O'Hara
Current Presiding Officer:
Mailing address: 2624 Avent Ferry Road, Holly Springs, NC 27540
(919) 971-7628
Telephone:
Fax:
E-Mail: kohara2@wcpss.net
Name of Agency OR Individual Seeking Funding:

(Check one)

Legal Status:

Private non-profit corporation

Unincorporated civic group

Other (Please describe below)

Date Organization Formed or Chartered:
Agency 501 C-3 Number:

Or, Federal Tax ID Number:

26-1434085

Amount and Type of Town funds requested:
$ 500 .00 for (check below all that apply)
Capital Costs (construction, large specific purchase)
Operating Costs
Project / Event Costs

1.

Please give a brief description of the proposed program or project for which you are applying to the Town of Holly
Springs Local Civic Organization Grant Program. (Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

The Holly Springs Civitan Club is a member of the Civitan International which advocates for people
with developmental and intellectual disabilities. The Holly Springs Civitan Club fulfills this mission
by: 1) sponsoring educational forums (such as the annual Resource Fair which brings
organizations together to provide resources for parents/guardians of special needs children/adults)
and 2) hosting events that bring the community together in an uplifting fashion to help make Holly
Springs an even better place to live. The biggest two events are: 1) the annual Trunk or Treat
held in October at the United Methodist Sunrise Church and 2) the annual Holly Springs Steppin
Out Dance held in the Spring for the past eight years (excluding the last two Covid years). The
Dance is a prom that celebrates the lives of residents who have special needs and has had more
than 300 dancers and volunteers gather at the Sunrise Church. It is a magical and moving event
for all participates. The next dance is scheduled for Friday April 22, 2022.
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2.

Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish with the requested funds, including how this will help achieve your
organizational goals and how the Town of Holly Springs will benefit.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

We seek to bring together residents of all races and abilities where everyone is equally cherished
and loved. We seek to help strengthen the community and to show others why Holly Springs is
such an outstanding place to live. We are especially looking forward to this April's dance since we
have not had this opportunity the past 2 years due to Covid. We believe this year should be an
even more amazing experience!

3.

Describe the impact on your program if funds are reduced or not provided.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

The grant is ciritical to the operation and planning of the Dance. The church provides space for
free and the Civitan provides all the funding for things such as the DJ, decorations, and supplies.
The Dance typically costs approximately $1,000 to put on, and is in addition to the $600 the
Civitan funds for the annual Trunk or Treat event and Resouce Fair. Holly Springs Civitan is a
very small volunteer organization that relies on community grants and donations from local
businesses to support our events. The Town of Holly Springs has been very supportive in the past
with $500 grants, with the last one received in 2020.
4.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. List your agency’s principal source(s) of funding and corresponding percentages of your budget from each:
42
Town of Holly Springs
$ 500
Amount
% of Annual Budget
United Way

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Wake County

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Foundations

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Federal

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Grants

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

State of N.C.

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Other Private Funding

$

Fundraisers

$

400
300

Amount
Amount

33
25

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget
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B.

If your organization received funding from the Town of Holly Springs last year, please describe below how those
funds were used, accounting specifically for the dollars received from the Town.

$500 funding last received in 2020. As stated above, all funding is used for 3 primary
purposes - 1) The annual Steppin Out Dance, 2) the annual Trunk or Treat event, and 3) the
annual Resource Fair to educate parents/guardians of locally available provider agencies for
special needs resources.

5.

C.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s budget for the current year as ATTACHMENT 1.

D.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s most recent independent audit report as
ATTACHMENT 2.

CERTIFICATION
As the chief executive officer of this agency, or, as the individual applying for grant funding, I certify that the above
information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I further agree that any funds received in response to this grant will be used for the purposes stated and that the
recipient organization will comply with all state and local laws set forth for the expenditure of public funds. I/We
understand that any donated funds not used for the specified purposes must be returned to the Town of Holly
Springs.

2/20/2022
Signature of Executive or Applicant

Date
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Return completed application and all attachments by March 1, 2022 to:
Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
E = Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.gov
Applicant Checklist:
Completed application
Attachment 1 - Copy of current year budget, if applying for more than $500
Attachment 2 - Copy of most recent independent audit, if applying for more than $500
(If you do not have an independent audit, please write “n/a” in the space to the left.)
Attachment 3 - Excel spreadsheet financial statement for your organization. (As you fill in the Schedules 1, 2, 3 and
4 worksheet tabs, the information populates on the Net Worth worksheet tab and financial statement automatically.)
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Name of Agency OR Individual Seeking Funding:
Mailing address:

PO Box 1164, Holly Springs, NC 27540

Current Presiding Officer:
Mailing address:
Telephone:

Holly Springs Community Band

Debbie Dunn-Smoot

4200 Banks Stone Drive, Raleigh, NC 27603

984-242-4549

Fax:

E-Mail:

dunnsmoot@aol.com

(Check one)

Legal Status:

Private non-profit corporation

Date Organization Formed or Chartered:
Agency 501 C-3 Number:

Unincorporated civic group

Other (Please describe below)
A public Charity 170 (b)(I)(A)(vi)

12.19.2006
Or, Federal Tax ID Number:

20-5486357

2,000
Amount and Type of Town funds requested:
$
.00 for (check below all that apply)
Capital Costs (construction, large specific purchase)
Operating Costs
Project / Event Costs

1.

Please give a brief description of the proposed program or project for which you are applying to the Town of Holly
Springs Local Civic Organization Grant Program. (Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

With the Covid-19 pandemic still affecting performing arts groups and events, last year was very
disappointing. We had to discontinue rehearsals, and follow local guidelines for group gatherings.
Access to the Cultural Center, our home base, was limited until the end of 2021. At this time, we
were able to rehearse small groups & perform a small group ensemble for Christmas at the Cultural
Center.
Throughout the year, we performed several virtual performances. These, however, require longer
recording and editing time, and skilled audio/video talent.
With the help of this grant, we hope to continue the purchase of ‘small ensemble’ flex music, and to
help us with our continuing operating costs, which didn’t stop because of the pandemic.
We are all looking forward to rehearsing and performing once more for the residents of Holly Springs.
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2.

Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish with the requested funds, including how this will help achieve your
organizational goals and how the Town of Holly Springs will benefit.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

Community Concert Bands exist to give adult members an opportunity to keep up with their
musical skills and continue to grow as musicians. These bands bring enjoyment to the community
with their concerts and participation in community events. With the current unknown status of the
Covid-19 Situation, and the unsuitability of our current music library (intended for full band), it's
more essential now, that we continue to purchase 'FLEX' band arrangements, so that smaller
ensembles can begin to offer performances to the community.

3.

Describe the impact on your program if funds are reduced or not provided.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

The Holly Springs Community Band is very aware that funding from the town may be reduced due to
the realities of the COVID-19 pandemic. With that in mind, we are hoping to receive the full amount
of the $2,000 grant in order to purchase as many “flex” music arrangements as possible, but the band
will gratefully accept a reduced amount if the town’s funds are needed more urgently by another
nonprofit community organization at this time. Although we hope to resume rehearsals and
performances on a limited basis shortly, it's starting to look hopeful that baby steps are being taken
and we can rebuild our reputation within the community, as Holly Springs' own Community Band.
4.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. List your agency’s principal source(s) of funding and corresponding percentages of your budget from each:
95
Town of Holly Springs
$ 2,000
Amount
% of Annual Budget
United Way

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Wake County

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Foundations

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Federal

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Grants

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

State of N.C.

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Other Private Funding

$

Fundraisers

$

125

Amount
Amount

5

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget
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B.

If your organization received funding from the Town of Holly Springs last year, please describe below how those
funds were used, accounting specifically for the dollars received from the Town.

The Holly Springs Community Band gratefully received funding from the Town of Holly Springs
last year. Unfortunately, due to the COVID-19 pandemic the band had no full concerts, but
was able to continue with several virtual performances and one small Christmas Ensemble that used Flex music purchased with the funds.
Our General operating Costs were also minimal with the lack of formal 'full' concerts, but were
also covered with grant funding. Without live performances, it is difficult to solicit donations or
consider any fundraising events, so we relied entirely on the generosity of the Town of Holly
Springs' grant.

5.

C.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s budget for the current year as ATTACHMENT 1.

D.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s most recent independent audit report as
ATTACHMENT 2.

CERTIFICATION
As the chief executive officer of this agency, or, as the individual applying for grant funding, I certify that the above
information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I further agree that any funds received in response to this grant will be used for the purposes stated and that the
recipient organization will comply with all state and local laws set forth for the expenditure of public funds. I/We
understand that any donated funds not used for the specified purposes must be returned to the Town of Holly
Springs.

2/27/2022
Signature of Executive or Applicant

Date
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Return completed application and all attachments by March 1, 2022 to:
Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
E = Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.gov
Applicant Checklist:
Completed application
Attachment 1 - Copy of current year budget, if applying for more than $500
Attachment 2 - Copy of most recent independent audit, if applying for more than $500
(If you do not have an independent audit, please write “n/a” in the space to the left.)
Attachment 3 - Excel spreadsheet financial statement for your organization. (As you fill in the Schedules 1, 2, 3 and
4 worksheet tabs, the information populates on the Net Worth worksheet tab and financial statement automatically.)
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Holly Springs Community Band

Cash Basis

January through December 2021

Treasurers's Report as of 12.31.21
Proposed Budget Treasurer's Report
2022
12/31/2021

BALANCE SHEET
Starting Balance
Reserve Account

$

12,040.00

$

12,040.17

$

(1,000.00) $

(1,000.00)

$

11,040.00

$

11,040.17

Income

$

2,340.00

$

2,114.92

Expenses

$

2,320.00

$

771.16

NET Income

$

20.00

$

1,343.76

Available Ending Balance

$

11,060.00

$

13,383.93

Corporate Contributions

$

2,000.00

$

2,000.00

Donation Box

$

20.00

$

-

Donations - Members

$

100.00

$

-

Donations - Non-Members

$

100.00

$

-

Sale of Equipment

$

-

$

Available Starting Balance

INCOME / EXPENSES

Income
Income-Direct

Total Income-Direct

-

$

2,220.00

$

2,000.00

Amazon, Benevity, Other

$

120.00

$

114.92

Shirt Purchases-Members

$

-

$

120.00

$

114.92

$

2,340.00

$

2,114.92

$

2,340.00

$

2,114.92

$

400.00

$

431.00

$

-

Income - Indirect

Total Income - Indirect

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Bank / Paypal Fees
Dues & Licenses
Equipment-Maintenance

$

100.00

Equipment -Purchase

$

400.00

Equipment-Transportation *1

$

500.00

Gifts,Donations & Awards

$

200.00

Music Purchases

$

500.00

$

340.16

Shirt Purchase

$

100.00

$

-

Supplies

$

100.00

Website & Internet

$

20.00

$

-

$

2,320.00

$

771.16

$

20.00

$

1,343.76

Total Expense

Net Income

Highlighted items are expense categories that may need to be adjusted
for any modifications needed in 2022 to adjust for small group music,
percussion equipment repair, and website / internet modifications, etc.
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ATTACHMENT 1
HOLLY SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL BAND BOOSTERS - BUDGET AS APPROVED
For School Year 2021-2022

Description

2021-2022
Proposed

Income
Grants
Corporate Sponsor
Music Sponsorship
Donations
Performance Income

2,000
0
0
0
300

Fair Share-Marching
Fair Share-Classroom

44,850
5,590

Fundraiser: Stadium Seats
Fundraiser: Amazon Smile
Fundraiser: HT VIC Card
Fundraiser: Go Play Save Book
Fundraiser: Pancake Breakfast
Fundraiser: Spirit Items
Fundraiser: Car Wash
Fundraiser: Spirit Night
Fundraiser: PNC
Fundraiser: SNAP
Fundraiser: Ornaments
Fundraiser: Poinsettias

1,000
100
100
1,200
200
100
300
200
1,200
3,000
200
400

Total Fundraising

8,000

TOTAL BUDGETED INCOME

2,350 Concert
3,240 Wind Ensemble

60,740

2021-2022 Proposed
Marching
Classroom

Expenses
Instruments:Percussion Supplies
Student Awards and Gifts
Financial Aid

0
1,000
1,200

0
1000

Student Scholarships
500
Student Leadership Camp and Registration 600
Bad Debts
100
Accounting Expense
260
Bank Charges and Business Expense
500
Instruction:Clinicians
12,000
Directors Expense
200
Concert Expense
0
Concert Attire
0
All District/All State
0
Mailing and Office Supplies
200
Music/Show/Drill-Marching
9,000
Music/Class and Concert
0
Instruments: Instrument Supplies
0
Band Room Expense
80
Meals: Band Banquet
0
Meals: Parent Preview and Football
1,040
GHR:Theme T Shirts
1,040
GHR Student Purchases
0
GHR Guard Package
0
GHR Visual Package
9,000
Uniform Alterations
0
Uniform and Accessories
0
Band Camp:Food
3,000
Instrument Repair Exp
0
Equipment Expense
2000
Field Maintenance and Lights
400
Truck and Workmen Expenses
500
Travel: Truck Rental
600
Travel: Bus Driver Charges
600
Contest and Competition Fees
200
Tri M money out
0
BOA Trip
0
Expense Totals

44,020

500

260
500
1,000
200
100
0
300
200
0
1,000
0
80
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
200
350
0
0
5,690
49,710

Town of Holly Springs Grant Program
Basic Financial Statement Information
ASSETS
Deposits in banks and other financial
institutions

Value
$118,770

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH
Balance of loans on vehicles and equipment

Value of marketable stocks and bonds

Balance of loans on real estate

Value of vehicles & equipment

Balance of other loans

Value of real estate

Cost of other liabilities (itemize)

Value of other assets

$15,228

TOTAL ASSETS

$133,998

Loan Balance

(Deferred Revenue)

$3,240

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET WORTH

Town of Holly Springs 1

$0
$133,998

HSHS PTSA
Financial Statement

Balance Forward 6/30/21

2021-2022 PROPOSED BUDGET
$14,246.32
PROPOSED
BUDGET

INCOME
Fundraising
Senior Signs
Spirit Wear
No Frills (grocery cards, Target, etc.)
Donations & Sponsorships
Town of Holly Springs Grant
Tax Refund
Senior Scholarships
TOTAL:
Membership
TOTAL:
Dues for 200 members
Income: Fundraising & Membership

EXPENSES
Fundraising
Senior Signs
Spirit Wear
Misc.

$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$0.00
$1,500.00
$10,000.00

$2,000.00
$12,000.00
$14,246.32
$26,246.32

TOTAL:

$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$100.00
$2,600.00

Hospitality
Staff Breakfasts & Lunches
Career Expo Snack Express
Golden Hawks Learning Events
Foreign Exchange Welcome
Student Awards and Appreciation
Senior Gift
TOTAL:

$3,000.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$5,300.00

Programs
College Fair
Reflections & Mural Contest
HSHS Business Alliance (CDC)
TOTAL:

$200.00
$250.00
$100.00
$550.00

Scholarships/Grants
Senior Scholarships 2020-21
Teacher Grants ($1.5k PTA & $1.5k HS Grant)

$1,500.00
$3,000.00

Carryover from 20/21 (June balance)

Total Income to be disbursed
in 21/22

HSHS PTSA
Financial Statement
TOTAL:

$4,500.00

PTSA Operations
Administration & Communication
Donations & Sponsorships
Leadership Development Training
AIG Insurance
Wake County Dues & Reflections Dues
NCPTA/National PTA Membership Dues
TOTAL:

$500.00
$500.00
$100.00
$350.00
$75.00
$1,000.00
$2,525.00

Staff Appreciation
Teacher Appreciation Week
Ongoing Appreciation (i.e. gift cards)
WCPSS Teacher of the Year
TOTAL:

$750.00
$2,500.00
$500.00
$3,750.00

Miscellaneous
Contingency
Misc./carry over
TOTAL:
TOTAL EXPENSES

$1,000.00
$6,021.32
$7,021.32
$26,246.32

Fundraising (Income)
Proposed in 20-21 Budget
7800
Actually Raised in 20-21
18942.65
Raised 11,142.65 OVER goal
Proposed Dues in budget
2000
Actual Dues in 20-21
Under by 395
1605
Actual fundraised amount: 20,547.65 (income)
Expenses
Actual Amount Spent:
13,733.47 (expenses)
Fundraising in budget
6814.18 Net Profit for the year
2100
Actual spent in 20-21
4579 OVER
6679
Hospitality in budget
3350
Actual spent in 20-21
1105.48 unused
2244.52
Programs in budget
550
Actual spent in 20-21
550.00 unused
0
Scholarships/Grants in budget
6000
Actual spent in 20-21
2300.47 unused
3699.53
PTSA Operations in budget
2225
1228 unused
Actual spent in 20-21
997
Staff Appreciation in budget
3150
Actual spent in 20-21
3036.58 unused
113.42
Miscellaneous in budget
1580.65
Actual spent in 20-21
1580.65 unused
0
BUDGET 20-21
Actually Spent 20-21
18,955.65
13,733.47

TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local civic organization grant application

Love Is A Parable
Mailing address: 1509 Essexwood Drive Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526
J. Dwayne Garnett
Current Presiding Officer:
Mailing address: 1509 Essexwood Drive Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526
Name of Agency OR Individual Seeking Funding:

Telephone:

8034043331

Fax:

E-Mail:

jdwaynegarnett@loveisaparable.com

(Check one)

Legal Status:

Private non-profit corporation

Date Organization Formed or Chartered:
Agency 501 C-3 Number:

Unincorporated civic group

Other (Please describe below)

06/21/2017
Or, Federal Tax ID Number:

82-1930369

2500
Amount and Type of Town funds requested:
$
.00 for (check below all that apply)
Capital Costs (construction, large specific purchase)
Operating Costs
Project / Event Costs

1.

Please give a brief description of the proposed program or project for which you are applying to the Town of Holly
Springs Local Civic Organization Grant Program. (Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

Love Is A Parable- an initiative and movement that later became an organization within itself. Love
is A Parable is a DBA and subsidiary of Altar and Dwelling Place, Inc. We are a charitable and an
educational 501c3 organization, who provides character, social, and leadership development to
those who desire value-based education, reflective storytelling, and the promotion of personal
acceptance through a reflective thinking approach and sacred-box theory.
Through our workshops, trainings, and courses, we focus on intrinsic motivation and the
individualized needs of our participants to assist them in functioning more effectively and well with
others. Our goal is to aid in helping individuals and organizations thrive while maintaining
perpetual and healthy growth.
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2.

Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish with the requested funds, including how this will help achieve your
organizational goals and how the Town of Holly Springs will benefit.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

This funding would go towards curriculum enhancements such as, Digital delivery, resource
toolbox, software application, and curriculum learning diversification. Additionally, We would like
to create an app to assist with identifying values, provide customized trainings, and access to
relevant resources. Creation cost is estimated between $16,000-20,000.

3.

Describe the impact on your program if funds are reduced or not provided.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

If awarded, less time would be spent on fundraising and more energy directed toward our mission
and vision.

4.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. List your agencys principal source(s) of funding and corresponding percentages of your budget from each:
Town of Holly Springs
$
Amount
% of Annual Budget
United Way

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Wake County

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Foundations

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Federal

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Grants

$

State of N.C.

$

Other Private Funding

$

Fundraisers

$

2500

Amount

20

Amount

2500
10000

Amount
Amount

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget

20
60

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget
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B.

If your organization received funding from the Town of Holly Springs last year, please describe below how those
funds were used, accounting specifically for the dollars received from the Town.

$500 received was used to offer free workshops regards togetherness and belonging
initiatives. 19 student at $50 each, equalled $950 in total, but Love Is A Parable split the cost.

5.

C.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agencys budget for the current year as ATTACHMENT 1.

D.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agencys most recent independent audit report as
ATTACHMENT 2.

CERTIFICATION
As the chief executive officer of this agency, or, as the individual applying for grant funding, I certify that the above
information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I further agree that any funds received in response to this grant will be used for the purposes stated and that the
recipient organization will comply with all state and local laws set forth for the expenditure of public funds. I/We
understand that any donated funds not used for the specified purposes must be returned to the Town of Holly
Springs.

01 / 07 / 2022
Signature of Executive or Applicant

Date
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Return completed application and all attachments by March 1, 2022 to:
Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
E = Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.gov
Applicant Checklist:
Completed application
Attachment 1 - Copy of current year budget, if applying for more than $500

N/A

Attachment 2 - Copy of most recent independent audit, if applying for more than $500
(If you do not have an independent audit, please write n/a in the space to the left.)
Attachment 3 - Excel spreadsheet financial statement for your organization. (As you fill in the Schedules 1, 2, 3 and
4 worksheet tabs, the information populates on the Net Worth worksheet tab and financial statement automatically.)
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Love Is A Parable
Proposed Operating Budget
2022
Projected Budget

Revenues
Grant Revenue Received
Grant Revenue Pending
Anticipated Revenue
Contribution Income (Donations)
Income on Assets (Dividends)
Other Revenues (Classes, T-shirts, etc.)
TOTAL REVENUES
Funds needed to raise

25,000
5,000
100
5,000
35,100
99,728
---------------------

TOTAL REVENUES w/ fund needed to raise

134,828

Expenses
Salaries, Benefits, and Temp Services
Professional Development/Job Training
Commuter Fees (Parking, Uber, Taxi, Etc)
Recruiting & Hiring (Job advertisement fees)
Employee Relations
Consulting Fees (Contract staff)
Subscriptions & Licenses
Communications (Website)
Travel
Board & Committee
Business Meals
Association Dues/Fees
Conferences
Convenings & Events (LIAP Hosted)
Contributions/Donations/Sponsorship/Ally Support
Mail & Postage
Rent (Office Space)
Misc Expense (Sales tax, Insurance, gen. Repair & Maint., etc)
Telecommunications (cell phone, fax, etc.)
Audit Fees (external audit)
Office Supplies
Utilities
TOTAL NON_PERS EXP
TOTAL EXPENSES

103,168
1,500
500
500
1,000
500
360
2,000
2,000
3,000
2,000
6,000
500
3,000
1,000
1,800
6,000
31,660
134,828

ACTUAL
Count

Salaries and Benefits
Cost

Number of Trainings

Per Person

Total

Revenues
Grant Revenue Received
Grant Revenue Pending
Anticipated Revenue
Contribution Income (Donations)
Income on Assets (Dividends)
Other Revenues (Classes, T-shirts, etc.)
Implicit Bias Small Business Workshop
Love Advocacy Small Business Workshop
Implicit Bias Corporate Workshop
Love Advocacy Corporate Workshop
Individual Implicit Bias Training
Individual Love Advocacy Training
Jr. Advocates
T-shirts (Swagg)
TOTAL REVENUES
Funds needed to raise
TOTAL REVENUES w/ fund needed to raise

-

25,000
5,000
100
5,000
325
1,200
4,000
8,000
150
400

35,100
99,728
--------------------134,828

4
4
4
4
6
6

1
1
1
1
10
10

1,300
4,800
16,000
32,000
9,000
24,000

estimating 1 small group workshop per quarter = 4 workshops for the year
estimating 1 small group workshop per quarter = 4 workshops for the year
estimating 1 Corporate workshop per quarter = 4 workshops for the year
estimating 1 Corporate workshop per quarter = 4 workshops for the year
estimating 6 individual trainings with a minimum of 10 people per training
estimating 6 individual trainings with a minimum of 10 people per training

ACTUAL
Count

Salaries and Benefits

1 Garnett, Jeremy

1

CEO

Rate
$40.00

Bi-weekly payroll Hours Fringe Benefits
26
80
1.24

103,168.00

103,168

1 Total Employees
1

103,168.00

Includes Salary & Benefits

Love Is A Parable
Proposed Operating Budget
2022
Projected Budget

Revenues
Grant Revenue Received
Grant Revenue Pending
Anticipated Revenue
Contribution Income (Donations)
Income on Assets (Dividends)
Other Revenues (Classes, T-shirts, etc.)
TOTAL REVENUES
Funds needed to raise

25,000
5,000
100
5,000
35,100
99,728
---------------------

TOTAL REVENUES w/ fund needed to raise

134,828

Expenses
Salaries, Benefits, and Temp Services
Professional Development/Job Training
Commuter Fees (Parking, Uber, Taxi, Etc)
Recruiting & Hiring (Job advertisement fees)
Employee Relations
Consulting Fees (Contract staff)
Subscriptions & Licenses
Communications (Website)
Travel
Board & Committee
Business Meals
Association Dues/Fees
Conferences
Convenings & Events (LIAP Hosted)
Contributions/Donations/Sponsorship/Ally Support
Mail & Postage
Rent (Office Space)
Misc Expense (Sales tax, Insurance, gen. Repair & Maint., etc)
Telecommunications (cell phone, fax, etc.)
Audit Fees (external audit)
Office Supplies
Utilities
TOTAL NON_PERS EXP
TOTAL EXPENSES

103,168
1,500
500
500
1,000
500
360
2,000
2,000
3,000
2,000
6,000
500
3,000
1,000
1,800
6,000
31,660
134,828

ACTUAL
Count

Salaries and Benefits

1
1
1
1

Garnett, Jeremy
Henry, Tara
Gibson, Cordell
Radwan, Ahmed

4

CEO
COO
CTO
CFO

Rate
$40.00

Bi-weekly payroll Hours Fringe Benefits
26
80
1.24
26
80
1.24
26
80
1.24
26
80
1.24

103,168.00
103,168

4 Total Employees
4

103,168.00

Includes Salary & Benefits
Includes Salary & Benefits
Includes Salary & Benefits
Includes Salary & Benefits

Town of Holly Springs Grant Program
Basic Financial Statement Information

ASSETS

Value

Deposits in banks and other financial
institutions

$15,000

Value of marketable stocks and bonds

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

Loan Balance

Balance of loans on vehicles and equipment

$0

$0

Balance of loans on real estate

$0

Value of vehicles & equipment

$0

Balance of other loans

$0

Value of real estate

$0

Cost of other liabilities (itemize)

$0

Value of other assets

0

TOTAL ASSETS

$15,000

Town of Holly Springs 1

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET WORTH

$0
$15,000
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Home  Tax Exempt Organization Search  Altar And Dwelling Place


Back to Search Results

Altar And Dwelling Place
EIN: 82-1930369 | Fuquay Varina, NC, United States



Other Names

Determination Letter



A favorable determination letter is issued by the IRS if an organization meets the
requirements for tax-exempt status under the Code section the organization applied.



Final Letters

Publication 78 Data



Organizations eligible to receive tax-deductible charitable contributions. Users may rely
on this list in determining deductibility of their contributions.
On Publication 78 Data List: Yes
Deductibility Code: PC

Form 990-N (e-Postcard) 

Organizations who have filed a 990-N (e-Postcard) annual electronic notice. Most small
organizations that receive less than $50,000 fall into this category.



Tax Year 2020 Form 990-N (e-Postcard)

Tax Period:
2020 (07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021)
EIN:
82-1930369
Legal Name (Doing Business as):
Altar And Dwelling Place

Mailing Address:
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States
Principal Officer's Name and Address:
Jeremy Garnett
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States
Gross receipts not greater than:
$50,000
Organization has terminated:
No
Website URL:
https://loveisaparable.com/



Tax Year 2019 Form 990-N (e-Postcard)

Tax Period:
2019 (07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020)
EIN:

82-1930369
Legal Name (Doing Business as):
Altar And Dwelling Place

Mailing Address:
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States
Principal Officer's Name and Address:
Lalita
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States
Gross receipts not greater than:
$50,000
Organization has terminated:
No
Website URL:
www.loveisaparable.com



Tax Year 2018 Form 990-N (e-Postcard)

Tax Period:
2018 (07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019)
EIN:
82-1930369
Legal Name (Doing Business as):
Altar And Dwelling Place

Mailing Address:
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States

Principal Officer's Name and Address:
Jeremy Garnett
1509 Essexwood Drive
Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
United States
Gross receipts not greater than:
$50,000
Organization has terminated:
No
Website URL:
loveisaparable.com

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 20-November-2020
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South Wake Conservationists

A Chapter of the
North Carolina Wildlife Federation

Farmers & Communities Manage Deer Program
4503 Ross Road
Lillington, NC 28546
(919) 250-8441

17 February 2022
Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.us
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)
Farmers and Communities Manage Deer
Dear Ms. McKinney,
Please find our completed application for 2022-23 funding attached. Holly Spring’s support of this important
initiative aimed at reducing food insecurity, reducing food waste, and improving public safety, has enabled our
project volunteers to extend our reach in 2021. Our deer program intake was 175% of the previous year, and
we were able to distribute to two additional area pantries in 2021 as a result. With funding of our out-ofpocket costs by the Town of Holly Springs, this program was able to deliver enough meat to the Holly Springs
Food Cupboard and The Point food program in Holly Springs to serve more than 7,150 meals at no cost to
either pantry or their patrons.
Our goal is to meet or exceed that result in 2022.
We sincerely appreciate your support of non-profit initiatives that support the residents of Holly Springs
including your support of this project that is making a difference in the Holly Springs community.
Respectfully,

Judith Gardner

Judith Gardner
Treasurer
South Wake Conservationists Chapter
North Carolina Wildlife Federation
Enclosures: Grant Application and Attachments
cc: Monty Morée, President

TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local civic organization grant application

South Wake Conservationists
Mailing address: 4503 Ross Road Lillington, NC 27546
Monty Moree
Current Presiding Officer:
Mailing address: 3112 Mills Lake Wynd Holly Springs, NC 27540
Name of Agency OR Individual Seeking Funding:

Telephone:

919-924-1300

Fax:

E-Mail:

montescue.moree@gmail.com

(Check one)

Legal Status:

Private non-profit corporation

Date Organization Formed or Chartered:
Agency 501 C-3 Number:

Unincorporated civic group

Other (Please describe below)

SWC:2013; NCWF:1945

46-5339262 (see note)

Or, Federal Tax ID Number:

2000
Amount and Type of Town funds requested:
$
.00 for (check below all that apply)
Capital Costs (construction, large specific purchase)
Operating Costs
Project / Event Costs

1.

Please give a brief description of the proposed program or project for which you are applying to the Town of Holly
Springs Local Civic Organization Grant Program. (Please limit your response using only the space provided below)
South Wake Conservationists (SWC), the local chapter of the North Carolina Wildlife Federation (NCWF), supports the NCWF
Farmers and Communities Manage Deer Program with two primary goals in mind:
1. To alleviate hunger and reduce food waste by making it easy for local hunters to donate high quality protein to families in the
Holly Springs community that need it most.
2. To encourage harvest of deer in overburdened deer populations in order to reduce crop loss and damage to urban landscapes,
reduce incidence of Lyme's disease, and reduce the number deer: vehicle collisions ^
In collaboration with local farmers and hunters, SWC coordinates intake of legally harvested deer, processing of this meat by
NCDA-inspected plants, and then delivers this high-quality protein in the form of all-natural, low fat ground venison to the most
vulnerable in the Holly Springs and surrounding community through the Holly Springs Food Cupboard and The Point food program
in Holly Springs. Community-based funding permits our team to offer this meat free-of-charge, allowing meat to be delivered without
discrimination to those who need it most at a convenient location that accommodates those with disabilities.
*For the 18th consecutive year, Wake County has ranked highest in the number of deer-related crashes in all North Carolina
counties, statewode . See Attachments for details
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Town of Holly Springs
Local Civic Organization Grant Application
Page 2
2.

Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish with the requested funds, including how this will help achieve your
organizational goals and how the Town of Holly Springs will benefit.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)
The Food Bank of Central and Eastern NC reports that hunger is an epidemic, affecting more than123,000 Wake County residents
(see Attachment 1). Yet access to nutritious food is as essential to life as clean air and safe drinking water. This program
encourages the legal harvest of excess deer, which are then efficiently delivered back to the HOLLY SPRINGS FOOD CUPBOARD
and THE POINT food program as high-quality protein at no cost to the food pantry or patrons enrolled.
For all residents, this project also helps to manage deer numbers, which in turn helps to protect, conserve, and restore NC wildlife
and habitat - the core mission of the North Carolina Wildlife Federation. High deer densities in Wake County and the surrounding
region results in deer overgrazing of natural habitat which impact other wildlife species, deer grazing on/near roadways resulting in
deer vehicle collision, and damage to urban gardens and landscapes. Redicuing deer densities in southern Wake County and the
surrounding region will reduce deer impact to habitat and personal property, and improve public safety.

3.

Describe the impact on your program if funds are reduced or not provided.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)
Our ability to accept donated deer is limited only by the funding we have available to pay processing fees. The willingness of local
hunters to donate deer has been demonstrated -130 deer were donated by local hunters in 2021 175% more than in 2020.
Reduced income translates to fewer deer that we can accept and the less meat that we can deliver. Our overall goal for the region
in 2022 is to deliver enough meat to serve 20,000 meals. A Holly Springs grant of $2,000 will provide high quality protein for no less
than 4.500 of those meals to Holly Springs patrons in need.
We are actively networking with local organizations and businesses, conducting community fundraisers with participating sportsmen
and women, connecting with charitable foundations, and connecting with the general public on social media, to raise the remaining
funds. We are confident that we can achieve this goal based on the enthusiasm of the hunting and farming community, and the
diversity of fundraising sources achieved

4.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. List your agency’s principal source(s) of funding and corresponding percentages of your budget from each:
19
Town of Holly Springs
$ 2000
Amount
% of Annual Budget
United Way

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Wake County

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Foundations

$

Federal

$

Grants

$

State of N.C.

$

Other Private Funding

$

Fundraisers

$

3500

Amount

33

Amount

1500

Amount

% of Annual Budget

14

Amount

2330
1400

Amount
Amount

% of Annual Budget

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget

21
13

% of Annual Budget
% of Annual Budget
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Town of Holly Springs
Local Civic Organization Grant Application
Page 4

Return completed application and all attachments by

to:

Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
E = Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.us
Applicant Checklist:
Completed application
Attachment 1 - Copy of current year budget, if applying for more than $500
Attachment 2 - Copy of most recent independent audit, if applying for more than $500
(If you do not have an independent audit, please write “n/a” in the space to the left.)
Attachment 3 - Excel spreadsheet financial statement for your organization. (As you fill in the Schedules 1, 2, 3 and
4 worksheet tabs, the information populates on the Net Worth worksheet tab and financial statement automatically.)

[Please See Next Page for One More Form!]
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For Organizations that NEVER have received a check from the Town of Holly Springs prior to this application.
(If you have received a check from the Town in the past and your contact information remains the same, you do
not have to fill out this form.)

Town of Holly Springs
Vendor/Supplier/Payee Information Form
And Substitute W-9 Request
for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification

The Town of Holly Springs requires that you provide a taxpayer identification number in order to register in the
town vendor/payee database. Your taxpayer ID number is the number that you file tax returns under in the
name of your business or organization. It may be either an employer identification number (EIN) issued by the
IRS, or your social security number. If you do not wish to provide your social security number, you may obtain
an employer identification number (EIN) from the IRS and use that instead. For information on obtaining an
EIN, go to http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/businesses/small.
Organization Name:

South Wake Conservationists
OR

Last:

na

First:

na

Middle:

na

Accounts Payable (Make Payable and Remit To):

4503 Ross Road
Lillington

Address:
City:

Telephone #:

919-608-3386

State:

Fax:

NC

Zip Code:

na

27546

Email:

guyandjudygardner@gmail.com

Physical Location Address:
City:

Holly Springs

Telephone #:

State:

na

Fax:

NC

Zip Code:

na

Do you accept payments via ACH (automatic deposit)?

27540

Email:
Yes

info@southwakeconservationists.org
No

I certify that the information on this form is correct:
Name:

Judy Gardner

Date:

13 Feb 2022

Title:

Treasurer, South Wake Conservationists

If you have questions about this form, please contact the Town of Holly Springs Finance Department at 919-557-3918 or by fax at 919-557-7407.
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR IMPORTANT PART OF THIS FORM, PLEASE
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The information on this page of this form does not constitute a public record of the vendor and will be redacted by the
Town of Holly Springs on any public information request. This information is being supplied to the Town of Holly Springs
for 1099 reporting purposes under the United States Internal Revenue Code.
Information Required for Payment:
-

Social Security Number:

OR

Federal Tax ID Number:

46

5339262

Individual
Sole Proprietorship
Partnership
Estate / Trust
Corporation
Sub S Corp
Tax Exempt Organization
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

APPLICATION NOTES: PAGE 1
Date of Incorporation:
The North Carolina Wildlife Federation (NCWF) was incorporated in 1945.
The South Wake Conservationists Chapter of NCWF (SWC) was organized as a chapter of NCWF in 2013,
serving southern Wake County and the surrounding region.
SWC Tax ID is registered as subordinate to the 501(c)3 NON-PROFIT under North Carolina Wildlife Federation under
Tax ID 56-1564376
Years in Operation:
NCWF: 77 years (parent organization)
NCWF Farmers and Communities Manage Deer (FCMD) program: 10 years
SWC: 9 years (Grantee – a chapter of the NCWF)
Lillington FCMD Harnett Area Deer Donation site: 6 years (Grantee program that these funds will support)
Application Page 2, Question 2: Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish…. This chart, published by the Food
Bank of Eastern and Central North Carolina (http://foodbankcenc.org/) demonstrates levels of food insecurity in Wake
County, NC, which this project is seeking to alleviate.
HUNGER

1|Page

TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

APPLICATION NOTES: PAGE 1, continued
PUBLIC SAFETY: REDUCING DEER: VEHICLE COLLISIONS
For the 18th consecutive year, Wake County has ranked highest in the number of deer-related crashes in all North
Carolina counties. According to the latest published study by the NC Department of Transportation,





Animal: vehicle crashes have killed five people, injured more than 2,800, and caused nearly $156.9 million in
property damage statewide between 2017 and 2019
About 7% of ALL vehicle crashes in the state involve animal strikes, 90% of which involve deer.
Over those same three years, 2,570 such crashes killed one person, injured 137 and caused $7.3 million in
damages in Wake County alone.
Wake County usually leads the state in the animal report due to its large geographic size and its fast residential
growth.

The latest published NCDOT Transportation Mobility and Safety Division study report of animal-related crashes
provides this county-by-county breakdown:
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 1: 2022 BUDGET
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 1, continued
2022 Expense Breakdown:
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 2 – Project Financial Audit
An independent audit is not available. The report below has been examined by this organization’s Secretary, approved by the organization’s
President and Treasurer, and reconciles to the organization’s bank records exactly. Note that this report of expenses represents all program-related
costs attributable to the 2021 program year, whether paid in 2021 or not, so that it may most accurately represent program year cost. Accruals are
necessary as the program year does not end until January 1, and most costs cannot be determined until after that date. All expenses recorded
below have been paid by SWC as of the date of this audit.
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 2, continued
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 2, continued
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TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local Civic Nonprofit Grant Application 2022
South Wake Conservationists (Tax ID 46-5339262)

ATTACHMENT 3 Financial statement for your organization
South Wake Conservationists, a Chapter of the North Carolina Wildlife Federation
ASSETS
Deposits in banks and other financial
institutions

Value

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

$16,247

Balance of loans on vehicles and equipment

Value of marketable stocks and bonds

Balance of loans on real estate

Value of vehicles & equipment

Balance of other loans

Value of real estate

Cost of other liabilities (itemize)

Value of other assets

Deer Processing, Safety Supplies, Transport

TOTAL ASSETS

8|Page

$16,247

Loan
Balance

$7,306

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$7,306

NET WORTH

$8,940

Revenue
In-Kind Contributions (incl. food)
Grants
Contributions
UCAP Program
Investments & Other

$ 238,080.34
$ 37,916.62
$ 317,734.46
$ 19,976.25
$
2,030.00

Total Revenue

$ 615,737.67

Expenditures
Client Assistance
Contract Services
Facilities & Equipment
Operations
Payroll

$ 373,821.34
$ 18,173.07
$ 56,221.62
$ 38,302.37
$ 176,901.13

Total Expenditures

$ 663,419.53

Town of Holly Springs Grant Program Basic Financial Statement Information

ASSETS
Deposits in banks and other financial
institutions

Value

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

$965,169

Balance of loans on vehicles and equipment

Value of marketable stocks and bonds

Balance of loans on real estate

Value of vehicles & equipment

Balance of other loans

Value of real estate

Cost of other liabilities (itemize)

Value of other assets

$77,484
$84,887

Fixed assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Loan Balance

$1,127,540

Town of Holly Springs 1

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET WORTH

$0
$1,127,540

TOWN OF HOLLY SPRINGS
Local civic organization grant application

Name of Agency OR Individual Seeking Funding: YMCA of the Triangle Area (for the Kraft Family Y)

801 Corporate Center Dr., Suite 200; Raleigh, NC 27607
Doug McMillan
Current Presiding Officer:
Mailing address: 801 Corporate Center Dr., Suite 200; Raleigh, NC 27607
919-719-9622
Telephone:
Fax: 919-719-9634
E-Mail: grants@ymcatriangle.org
Mailing address:

(Check one)

Legal Status:

Private non-profit corporation

Date Organization Formed or Chartered:
Agency 501 C-3 Number:

Unincorporated civic group

Other (Please describe below)

1911
Or, Federal Tax ID Number:

56-0591307

2,500
Amount and Type of Town funds requested:
$
.00 for (check below all that apply)
Capital Costs (construction, large specific purchase)
Operating Costs
Project / Event Costs

1.

Please give a brief description of the proposed program or project for which you are applying to the Town of Holly
Springs Local Civic Organization Grant Program. (Please limit your response using only the space provided below)
Camp High Hopes Kindergarten Readiness Camp is the YMCA's summer camp school-readiness program for preschool students
from low-income environments, many of whom have not had any preschool experience and many of whom are second language
learners. Many campers have older siblings who qualify for Free/Reduced Lunch, an indicator of poverty. We identify vulnerable
neighborhoods, including Section 8 housing communities,in our service area and invite children living there to attend Camp High
Hopes (CHH). Holly Springs children are served by the Kraft Family YMCA.
The program prepares children for kindergarten through strong educational support each day at summer camp. In addition, High
Hopes Kindergarten Readiness Camp provides families in need with access to quality child care featuring age-appropriate
recreational activities, healthy meals, and activities that build self-confidence. All summer, Kindergarten Readiness Camp serves 4
& 5-year-olds through direct learning in a preschool-type setting, buoying their school readiness skills in literacy and numeracy.
Certified teachers provide literacy instruction using the Letterland curriculum, the same curriculum used by Wake County Public
Schools. At Camp High Hopes Kindergarten Readiness Camp, the children develop social and pre-academic skills and practice
fine motor and gross motor skills to boost their school performances. Through Kindergarten Readiness Camp,children learn and
practice routines and expectations to help them be successful in Kindergarten. Many of the participants are second language
learners; and Kindergarten Readiness Camp provides a rich environment of English language learning -- greetings, Morning
Meetings, songs, chants, games, stories, play -- thus boosting both receptive and expressive English language skills. Both
academic skill development and social-emotional learning help our students build strong foundations and confidence to ensure they
start kindergarten ready to learn. We are requesting funds for supplies and materials for the Kraft location.
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Town of Holly Springs
Local Civic Organization Grant Application
Page 2
2.

Identify specifically what you seek to accomplish with the requested funds, including how this will help achieve your
organizational goals and how the Town of Holly Springs will benefit.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

We need $2,500 to purchase supplies and materials for the Holly Springs are Kindergarten
Readiness Camp: circle time carpet, rest mats, math and science center activities and
manipulatives, literacy activities, music center, puzzles, large floor puzzles. These materials will
support 20 PreK students for 8 weeks of summer day camp for this summer and years to come.
The materials will be stored at the Kraft Family Y to be reused each summer.

3.

Describe the impact on your program if funds are reduced or not provided.
(Please limit your response using only the space provided below)

Piaget, Dr. Maria Montessori, and Mr. Rogers all said, "Play is the work of childhood." We need
materials for children to use and manipulate as they play and learn independently and socially. The
circle carpet, for example, has designated spaces to help children learn the concepts of personal
spaces (and identify letters & numbers where they sit). Hands-on games and activities help with
letter identification, number recognition, counting, sequencing, and problem-solving. Whereas we
have funds for program staff, rent, and transportation, we are in need of funds to purchase these
materials.
4.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. List your agency’s principal source(s) of funding and corresponding percentages of your budget from each:
Town of Holly Springs
$
Amount
% of Annual Budget

4,000

United Way

$

Wake County

$

Foundations

$ 1,130,521 Amount

1.3

% of Annual Budget

Federal

$ 4,272,798 Amount

5

% of Annual Budget

Grants

$ 1,667,533 Amount

2

% of Annual Budget

State of N.C.

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Other Private Funding

$

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Fundraisers

$

23,379,665

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Amount

% of Annual Budget

Amount

27

% of Annual Budget
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Town of Holly Springs
Local Civic Organization Grant Application
Page 3
B.

If your organization received funding from the Town of Holly Springs last year, please describe below how those
funds were used, accounting specifically for the dollars received from the Town.

The YMCA did not receive funding from the Town of Holly Springs last year.
The above financial information represents the YMCA of the Triangle Association as a whole
(7 counties, 19 branches). We are requesting funding for the highly subsidized Camp High
Hopes' Kindergarten Readiness summer day camp (8 weeks long) at Kraft Family YMCA that
serves Holly Springs.

5.

C.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s budget for the current year as ATTACHMENT 1.

D.

If applying for more than $500, include a copy of your agency’s most recent independent audit report as
ATTACHMENT 2.

CERTIFICATION
As the chief executive officer of this agency, or, as the individual applying for grant funding, I certify that the above
information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I further agree that any funds received in response to this grant will be used for the purposes stated and that the
recipient organization will comply with all state and local laws set forth for the expenditure of public funds. I/We
understand that any donated funds not used for the specified purposes must be returned to the Town of Holly
Springs.

2/25/2022
Signature of Executive or Applicant

Date
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Town of Holly Springs
Local Civic Organization Grant Application
Page 4

Return completed application and all attachments by March 1, 2022 to:
Town of Holly Springs
ATTN: Town Clerk
P.O. Box 8
Holly Springs, NC 27540
E = Linda.McKinney@hollyspringsnc.gov
Applicant Checklist:
Completed application
Attachment 1 - Copy of current year budget, if applying for more than $500
Attachment 2 - Copy of most recent independent audit, if applying for more than $500
(If you do not have an independent audit, please write “n/a” in the space to the left.)
Attachment 3 - Excel spreadsheet financial statement for your organization. (As you fill in the Schedules 1, 2, 3 and
4 worksheet tabs, the information populates on the Net Worth worksheet tab and financial statement automatically.)
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
COMPLIANCE REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2021
And Reports of Independent Auditor

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Report of Independent Auditor on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ........................................................................................ 1-2
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Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings............................................................................................................. 7
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Report of Independent Auditor on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
To the Board of Directors
The Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc.
Raleigh, North Carolina
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of The Young Men’s Christian
Association of the Triangle Area, Inc. (the “Association”)(a nonprofit Association) which comprise the statement of
financial position as of September 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2022.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the Association’s
internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Association’s consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
consolidated financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the Association’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Raleigh, North Carolina
January 31, 2022
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Report of Independent Auditor on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance
To the Board of Directors
The Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc.
Raleigh, North Carolina

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
We have audited The Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc.’s (the “Association”) compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the Association’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2021. The
Association’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Association’s major federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform
Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Association’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Association’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, the Association complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs for the year ended
September 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance
Management of the Association is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the Association’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Association as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021,
and have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2022, which contained an unmodified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the
consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Raleigh, North Carolina
January 31, 2022
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued as to whether the financial
statements are presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP:

Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:


Material weakness(es) identified?

yes

X

no



Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

yes

X

none reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted?

yes

X

no



Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:


Material weakness(es) identified?

yes

X

no



Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

yes

X

none reported

Noncompliance material to federal awards
noted?

yes

X

no



Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with the OMB Uniform
Guidance?

yes

X

no

Identification of major federal programs:
Assistance Listing Number

Program Name

21.019

Coronavirus Relief Fund
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s Results (continued)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type
A and Type B programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

$

750,000
yes

X

no

Section II – Financial Statement Findings
None.

Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
None.

6

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
None.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Grantor/Pass‐Through
Grantor/Program Title

Assistance
Listing
Number

State/Pass‐Through
Grantor's
Number

Federal (Direct
& Pass‐through)
Expenditure

Pass‐through
to
Subrecipients

10.558

None

$

$

21.019

None

14,937,936

12,203,728

21.019

None

1,102,025

-

21.019

None

290,000

-

21.019

None

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Child and Adult Care Food Program

35,551

-

U.S. Department of Treasury
Passed through Office of State Budget and Management
NC Pandemic Recovery Office
Coronavirus Relief Funds
Passed through Wake County:
Coronavirus Relief Funds
Passed through North Carolina Department of Commerce:
Coronavirus Relief Funds
Passed through Chatham County:
Coronavirus Relief Funds

Total U.S. Department of Treasury

58,156

-

16,388,117

12,203,728

52,858

-

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Strengthening Public Health Systems and Services through
National Partnerships to Improve and Protect the
Nation’s Health

93.421

None

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS
TOTAL ASSISTANCE

See the accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

16,476,526
$

16,476,526

12,203,728
$

12,203,728
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC.
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Note 1—Basis of presentation
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal activity of the
Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc. (the “Association”) under programs of the federal
government for the year ended September 30, 2021. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of the Association, it is not intended to, and does not, present the financial
position, changes in net assets, functional expenses, or cash flows of the Association.

Note 2—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported in the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are
not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3—Indirect costs
During the year ended September 30, 2021, the Association has elected not to use the 10% de minimis cost rate for
charging indirect costs to the grants.

Note 4—Coronavirus Relief Fund awards
The Association was awarded $19,850,000 of funding for the Coronavirus Relief Fund program. As of September 30,
2021, the Association has approximately $2,219,000 of unexpended Coronavirus Relief Fund.
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Report of Independent Auditor
To the Board of Directors
The Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc. and Development Company
Raleigh, North Carolina

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Young Men's Christian Association
of the Triangle Area, Inc. (a North Carolina nonprofit organization) and Development Company (collectively
referred to as the “Association”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of
September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”); this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Association as of September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
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Emphasis of Matter
Accounting Standards Update
As noted in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Association adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606).
The adoption of this standard did not have any impact on Association’s reported historical revenue and previously
stated net assets. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 31, 2022 on
our consideration of the Association’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Association’s internal controls over financial reporting and
compliance.

Raleigh, North Carolina
January 31, 2022
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021

2020

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable, net (Note 2)
Investments, at fair value (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses
Land, buildings, and equipment, net (Note 5)
Land held for resale
Net investment in lease (Note 20)
Other assets
Total Assets

$

31,770,096
5,199,436
4,242,136
28,670,065
1,959,924
161,419,283
747,465
17,694,727
2,357,774

$

25,980,344
1,747,890
6,553,743
10,789,203
2,056,766
166,943,195
103,605
18,312,220
1,535,527

$

254,060,906

$

234,022,493

$

6,532,219
15,776,463
17,694,727
2,987,255
3,455,313
17,847,062
44,812,560
1,368,810

$

5,033,420
12,384,605
18,312,220
10,881,273
3,432,236
31,237
10,306,409
49,486,246
3,251,638

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue (Note 20)
Lease prepayments
Agency funds payable
Line of credit (Note 7)
Capital leases payable
Notes payable (Notes 8 and 9)
Bond loans payable (Note 8)
Obligations under interest rate swaps and collars (Note 10)
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Without Donor Restrictions:
Undesignated
Board designated
With donor restrictions (Note 11)
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$

110,474,409

113,119,284

90,132,849
27,008,639

93,489,217
7,445,163

117,141,488
26,445,009

100,934,380
19,968,829

143,586,497

120,903,209

254,060,906

$

234,022,493

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Without Donor
Restrictions
Public Support and Revenue:
Program and camping fees
Membership dues and joining fees
In-kind contributions
United Way
Contributions
Grants
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Investment return, net
Other income, net

$

Net assets released from
donor restrictions (Note 11)
Total Public Support and Revenue
Expenses:
Program services
Administrative services
Fundraising
Total Expenses
Change in net assets before change in interest
rate swaps
Change in market value of interest
rate swaps (Note 10)
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end of year

$

34,147,756
18,760,268
1,637,585
4,000
21,742,080
7,070,851
(149,562)
276,646
2,099,029

With Donor
Restrictions
$

Total

2,541,951
4,899,814
2,484,957
-

$

34,147,756
18,760,268
4,179,536
4,000
26,641,894
7,070,851
(149,562)
2,761,603
2,099,029

85,588,653

9,926,722

3,450,542

(3,450,542)

89,039,195

6,476,180

95,515,375

59,975,975
12,114,813
2,624,127

-

59,975,975
12,114,813
2,624,127

74,714,915

-

74,714,915

14,324,280

6,476,180

20,800,460

1,882,828

-

1,882,828

16,207,108
100,934,380

6,476,180
19,968,829

22,683,288
120,903,209

117,141,488

$

26,445,009

95,515,375
-

$

143,586,497

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Without Donor
Restrictions
Public Support and Revenue:
Program and camping fees
Membership dues and joining fees
In-kind contributions
United Way
Contributions
Grants
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Investment return, net
Other income, net

$

Net assets released from
donor restrictions (Note 11)
Total Public Support and Revenue
Expenses:
Program services
Administrative services
Fundraising
Total Expenses

19,175,447
24,819,656
8,731,741
91,591
10,673,141
3,476,225
310,727
455,071
1,065,520

$

4,227,349
855,316
267,074

$

19,175,447
24,819,656
8,731,741
91,591
14,900,490
3,476,225
310,727
1,310,387
1,332,594

5,349,739

5,790,034

(5,790,034)

-

74,589,153

(440,295)

74,148,858

74,148,858

54,087,812
11,364,979
2,699,646

-

54,087,812
11,364,979
2,699,646

68,152,437

-

68,152,437

(2,362,846)

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

4,073,870
96,860,510

6,436,716

$

Total

68,799,119

Change in net assets before change in interest
rate swaps and collars
Change in market value of interest
rate swaps and collars (Note 10)

Net assets, end of year

With Donor
Restrictions

100,934,380

(440,295)

5,996,421

-

(2,362,846)

(440,295)
20,409,124
$

19,968,829

3,633,575
117,269,634
$

120,903,209

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Youth
Programs
Salaries

$

13,561,442

Program Services
Adult
Programs
$

7,730,626

Resident
Camps
$

3,892,742

Total
Programs
$

25,184,810

Administrative
Services
$

4,634,976

Fundraising
$

1,502,962

Total
$

31,322,748

Employee benefits

1,846,229

1,289,591

627,209

3,763,029

1,037,212

364,816

5,165,057

Payroll taxes

1,051,867

595,092

296,619

1,943,578

294,718

104,160

2,342,456

16,459,538

9,615,309

4,816,570

30,891,417

5,966,906

1,971,938

38,830,261
4,061,564

Total Payroll
Professional fees and contracts
Supplies
Telephone
Postage
Occupancy
Equipment lease and maintenance
Promotion and printing
Travel

718,233

519,690

1,007,652

2,245,575

1,602,453

213,536

1,900,774

771,552

664,718

3,337,044

138,404

9,612

3,485,060

452,698

253,887

125,868

832,453

157,482

30,173

1,020,108

2,229

192

4,672

7,093

19,899

1,740

28,732

4,256,829

4,184,225

1,189,439

9,630,493

282,702

34,767

9,947,962

66,478

97,842

237,112

401,432

85,173

4,788

491,393

6,665

12,473

748

19,886

263,599

214,441

497,926

314,758

22,950

173,927

511,635

26,954

7,754

546,343

34,311

38,436

67,446

140,193

55,942

2,437

198,572

Food

273,500

296,179

1,393,394

1,963,073

17,032

11,798

1,991,903

Dues

9,858

7,141

14,678

31,677

587,974

16,470

636,121

Insurance

279,641

416,972

800,623

1,497,236

54,140

18,933

1,570,309

Interest

563,968

313,316

150,391

1,027,675

576,626

37,598

1,641,899

35,525

28,544

9,473

73,542

1,241,797

4,360

1,319,699

8,915,467

6,963,399

5,840,141

21,719,007

5,110,177

608,407

27,437,591

25,375,005

16,578,708

10,656,711

52,610,424

11,077,083

2,580,345

66,267,852

1,991,335

3,819,734

1,554,482

7,365,551

1,037,730

43,782

8,447,063

Conferences and meetings

Miscellaneous
Total Other Expenses
Total expenses before depreciation
Depreciation
Total Expenses

$

27,366,340

$

20,398,442

$

12,211,193

$

59,975,975

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

12,114,813

$

2,624,127

$

74,714,915
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Youth
Programs
Salaries

$

14,200,041

Program Services
Adult
Programs
$

6,673,637

Resident
Camps
$

Total
Programs

2,714,780

$

23,588,458

Administrative
Services
$

4,554,016

Fundraising
$

1,566,157

Total
$

29,708,631

Employee benefits

2,169,352

1,004,322

546,735

3,720,409

900,808

291,222

4,912,439

Payroll taxes

1,117,295

525,593

211,099

1,853,987

316,915

120,775

2,291,677

17,486,688

8,203,552

3,472,614

29,162,854

5,771,739

1,978,154

36,912,747

Total Payroll
Professional fees and contracts
Supplies
Telephone
Postage
Occupancy
Equipment lease and maintenance
Promotion and printing
Travel
Conferences and meetings

818,225

505,909

613,786

1,937,920

1,797,852

158,882

3,894,654

1,921,566

453,841

196,340

2,571,747

217,488

16,139

2,805,374

431,966

240,684

124,800

797,450

147,747

28,170

973,367

120

35

5

160

99,735

2,350

102,245

4,418,762

2,252,246

889,387

7,560,395

161,689

15,637

7,737,721

65,426

52,013

251,857

369,296

46,161

11,911

427,368

7,676

21,709

751

30,136

321,546

282,632

634,314

295,689

29,586

86,448

411,723

43,651

10,763

466,137

14,934

29,771

27,662

72,367

180,913

2,767

256,047

Food

413,814

161,986

286,097

861,897

98,545

51,982

1,012,424

Dues

16,914

11,547

17,159

45,620

564,367

10,139

620,126

Insurance

386,930

191,866

808,947

1,387,743

45,959

15,924

1,449,626

Interest

689,014

382,786

183,737

1,255,537

647,204

45,934

1,948,675

65,292

45,546

16,697

127,535

106,740

7,033

241,308

9,546,328

4,379,525

3,503,673

17,429,526

4,479,597

660,263

22,569,386

27,033,016

12,583,077

6,976,287

46,592,380

10,251,336

2,638,417

59,482,133

3,039,826

2,891,832

1,563,774

7,495,432

1,113,643

61,229

8,670,304

Miscellaneous
Total Other Expenses
Total expenses before depreciation
Depreciation

Total Expenses

$

30,072,842

$

15,474,909

$

8,540,061

$

54,087,812

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

11,364,979

$

2,699,646

$

68,152,437

7

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021

2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of debt issuance costs included
in interest expense
Amortization of investment in lease
Unrealized loss (gain) on charitable trusts
Unrealized losses (gains) on investments
Gain on disposal of investments
Loss (gain) on disposal of fixed assets
Change in swaps and collars
Contributions received for capital campaign
Noncash land and building in-kind contributions
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Agency funds payable
Deferred revenue
Lease prepayments

$

22,683,288

$

3,633,575

8,447,063

8,670,304

84,765
617,493
15,274
(1,096,379)
(1,152,054)
149,562
(1,882,828)
(2,312,808)
(3,785,000)

64,213
375,636
(4,791)
(651,458)
(310,727)
2,362,846
(5,517,428)
(8,600,044)

(3,451,546)
2,311,607
96,842
(837,521)
1,498,799
(7,894,018)
3,391,858
(617,493)

3,672,843
1,080,980
535,782
1,996,614
(2,880,305)
10,188,891
(863,957)
(375,636)

16,266,904

13,377,338

Additions to land, buildings, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of land, buildings, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of land held for sale
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

(3,716,573)
3,785,000
(30,554,147)
14,921,718

(9,399,209)
200,305
560,784
(2,790,209)
2,959,739

Net cash flows from investing activities

(15,564,002)

(8,468,590)

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021

2020

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds on line of credit
Principal payments on capitalized lease financing
Borrowing on note payable
Principal payments on notes payable
Borrowing on long-term obligations
Principal payments on bond loans payable
Payments of debt issuance costs
Contributions restricted for capital campaign

$

Net cash flows from financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

(3,452,003)
(31,237)
9,119,692
(1,607,934)
3,455,313
(4,709,789)
2,312,808

$

51,608
(52,094)
(5,995,008)
(4,476,552)
(55,704)
5,517,428

5,086,850

(5,010,322)

5,789,752
25,980,344

(101,574)
26,081,918

$

31,770,096

$

25,980,344

$

1,473,520

$

1,582,882

$

-

$

19,125,000

$

-

$

3,400,395

Donation of land and building (Northwest Cary)

$

-

$

2,049,244

Donation of land and building (East Triangle)

$

-

$

6,550,800

Donation of land and building (Clarendon Street)

$

630,000

$

-

Donation of land and building (Wilkerson Avenue)

$

630,000

$

-

Donation of land and building (Falls of Neuse)

$

2,525,000

$

-

Supplemental information:
Interest paid

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Land and building (Northwest Cary) acquired
through bond payable
Land and building (Northwest Cary) acquired
through line of credit

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 1—Nature of activities and summary accounting policies
Mission and Nature of Activities – The Young Men’s Christian Association of the Triangle Area, Inc. and
development company (the “YMCA”) is an association of volunteers, members, and staff incorporated in 1911 for
the purpose of putting Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind, and body
for all. The Association is comprised of 15 branches, three resident camps, and administrative offices. Members
and participants primarily come from Wake, Durham, Orange, Johnston, Lee, Pamlico, Chatham, and surrounding
counties.
SER Development I, Inc. (the “Organization”) is an organization incorporated on February 16, 2018. It was formed
for the exclusive purpose of holding the title to a parcel of real property located at 1436 Rock Quarry Road,
Raleigh, North Carolina, collecting income therefrom, and turning over the entire amount thereof, less expenses
to the YMCA.
The transactions of the Association and the Organization (collectively referred to as the “Association”) have been
consolidated in these statements in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 958-810. All
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.
Basis of Accounting – The Association’s consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.
Basis of Presentation – Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Association and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets without donor restrictions are not subject to
donor-imposed stipulations. All net assets without donor restrictions, including board designated funds, may
be used by the Association for general operations as determined by management or the Board of Directors.
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets with donor restrictions result from contributions whose use
is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor are otherwise removed by
the Association’s actions.
Estimates – The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Tax Exempt Status – The YMCA is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”). It has been classified as an organization that is not a
private foundation under Section 509(a)(2) of the IRC and qualifies for the 50% of adjusted gross income
charitable contributions deduction for individual donors. The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
ASC 740, Income Taxes, requires the YMCA to estimate the likelihood that a potential income tax liability,
including penalties and interest, exists for any income tax position taken on a return that has a more likely than
not chance that the position would fail under a federal or state revenue audit. This estimated liability is known as
an uncertain tax position. The YMCA has evaluated their income tax positions and has determined they have no
uncertain tax positions that should be accounted for under ASC 740. The YMCA is not currently under examination
by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) or the state of North Carolina.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 1—Nature of activities and summary accounting policies (continued)
Tax Exempt Status – The Organization is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(2) of the IRC. It has been classified as an organization that is organized for the exclusive purpose
of holding title to property, collecting income therefrom, and turning over the entire amount thereof, less expenses,
to an organization which itself is exempt under IRC 501(a). The Organization has evaluated their income tax
positions and has determined that they have no uncertain tax positions that should be accounted for under
ASC 740. The Organization is not currently under examination by the IRS or the state of North Carolina.
Cash and Cash Equivalents – For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash in bank demand accounts and short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.
Accounts Receivable – Accounts receivables are generally uncollateralized client obligations net of allowances
for uncollectible accounts. Based upon a periodic review of receivables, accounts deemed uncollectible are
charged back against the accounts receivable balance with the corresponding revenue account being reduced.
Management believes all accounts receivables are collectible and there was no allowance for uncollectible
accounts as of September 30, 2021 and 2020.
Pledges Receivable – Pledges or contributions made to the Association are recorded as receivables in the year
the pledge was made. Donor-restricted pledges or contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction has been satisfied, the net assets with donor restrictions are released to net assets
without donor restrictions. If a donor imposes a restriction on a contribution and the restrictions are met in the
same fiscal year, the Association may report all such contributions as net assets without donor restrictions.
Pledges to give are reported in the statement of financial position net of unamortized discounts and an allowance
for uncollectible pledges. Pledges that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present
value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate based on management’s assessment of many factors,
including when the receivable is expected to be collected, past collection experience, and it policies concerning
the enforcement of pledges. Amortization of the discount is recorded as an increase or decrease in contribution
revenue. An allowance for uncollectible accounts is determined by management based on past collection history.
Investments – Investments in equity and debt securities are recorded at fair value based on closing market prices
or bid quotations in accordance with professional standards. The resulting unrealized gain or loss are reported in
investment return, net in the statements of activities and changes in net assets.
Prepaid Expenses – Prepaid expenses consist of routine business expenses paid in advance (primarily insurance
and leases).
Land, Buildings, and Equipment – Land, buildings, and equipment that are purchased is valued at historical cost.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:
Land improvements
Buildings
Vehicles and boats
Furnishings and equipment

5 – 40 years
1 – 40 years
3 – 10 years
3 – 44 years
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 1—Nature of activities and summary accounting policies (continued)
Construction in Progress – Amounts represent the accumulated cost of a project that has not yet been placed into
service. When the project is complete and placed into service, the cost is removed from this account and recorded
as a long-term asset.
Impairment of Land, Buildings, and Equipment – The Association reviews property and equipment for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the property and equipment may
not be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the asset to future net
cash flows, undiscounted and without interest, expected to be generated by the asset. If assets are considered to
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds the fair value of the asset. During the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, there were no
events or changes in circumstances indicating that the carrying amount of the land, building, and equipment may
not be recoverable.
Accounting Standards Update – In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09. The amendments in this update create
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in
Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, including most industry-specific revenue recognition guidance throughout the
Industry Topics of the Codification. Subsequently, on June 3, 2020, FASB issued ASU 2020-05, which delayed
the effective date by one year, to the calendar year ending December 31, 2020. The standard requires the
recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The updates
address the complexity of revenue recognition and provide sufficient information to enable financial statements
users to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts
with customers. The Association’s consolidated financial statements reflect the application of ASC 606 guidance
beginning in 2021 as the Association adopted on the modified retrospective option by adopting guidance beginning
in 2021. No cumulative-effect adjustment in net assets was recorded because the adoption of ASU 2014-09 did
not impact the Association’s reported historical revenue and previously stated net assets.
Revenue Recognition from Exchange Transactions – The Association has multiple revenue streams that are
accounted for as exchange transactions including membership dues and joining fees, program and camping and
related services, and grant revenues.
Because the Association’s performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year, the
Association has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC 606- 10-50-14(a), Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period.
Membership Dues and Joining Revenue – A significant amount of the Association's revenue is generated from
the use of the facilities by its members. The Association bills members on a monthly basis for use of the
Association facilities. Revenue is recognized on a pro rata basis over the period covered by the billing which is
typically a calendar month. Member dues and other charges billed or collected in advance are deferred and
recorded as revenue in the period to which they relate. Joining fees are earned in the month billed to the customer
since they are nonrefundable.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 1—Nature of activities and summary accounting policies (continued)
Program and Camping Camp Revenue – The Association offers a variety of programs including family, childcare,
day camp, overnight camp, teen, fitness, aquatics, health and wellbeing. Fee-based programs are available to the
general public. Program fees for short duration programs, such as aquatics classes, are typically paid in advance
at the time of registration. Program fees for longer duration programs, such as fee-based childcare, are usually
paid monthly in advance. Cancellation provisions vary by program, but most transactions are cancellable with
30 days notice. Refunds may be available for services not provided. Financial assistance is available to members
and program participants.
Grant Revenue – The Association receives grants from corporations, foundations, city, state and federal agencies
to provide a variety of program services to the public based on contract requirements, including eligibility,
procurement, reimbursement, curriculum, staffing and other requirements. These program services range from
childcare after school programs, day camp, family programs, health and welfare related programs. These grants
from government agencies are recorded as revenue as earned, which is generally when the related allowable
expenditures are incurred over the period the service is provided.
Contribution Revenue – The Association receives contributions to support operating activities, endowments and
capital projects. These contributions and grants can be from individuals, foundations, corporations, trusts or
government agencies. The Association records contributions receivable, net of allowances for estimated
uncollectable amounts, when there is sufficient evidence in the form of verifiable documentation that an
unconditional promise was received.
In-kind Contributions – Donations of property, equipment, supplies, space, or materials are recorded as support
at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as net assets without donor restrictions unless the donor
has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use
and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as net assets with
donor restrictions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as
instructed by the donor.
Contributed Assets and Materials –During the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, the value of
contributed supplies, materials, and space was approximately $75,100 and $72,500, respectively.
Donated Property and Equipment – The Association recognized contribution revenue from donated property
of $3,801,951 and $8,600,044 for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Of the
donated in-kind contributions, $2,525,000 and $-0- for years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively, were restricted by donor restrictions.
In-Kind Contributions – Contributed services requiring specialized skills, for which the Association would have
paid if not donated, were recorded at their fair market value at the time the services were rendered. For the
years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, the value of contributed services meeting the requirements for
recognition in the consolidated financial statements was approximately $256,000 and $59,200, respectively.
The services were primarily medical services for the resident camping programs and architectural services.
In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the YMCA at their
various facilities. However, these donated services are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements
since they do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 1—Nature of activities and summary accounting policies (continued)
Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses – The costs of providing various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets
and consolidated statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. The Organization allocates functional expenses based on program
delivery. Program expenses directly incurred to support program delivery, as well as indirect costs allocated by
applying program expense percentages, are allocated to the program. The Organization captures administrative
and fundraising costs through dedicated cost centers assigned to those functions, as well as indirectly by applying
program expense percentages.
Agency Funds Payable – The Association considers all cash held in the agency capacity to be restricted cash.
The Organization does not have variance power over the cash and has properly recognized the full amount at
year-end. The Association had agency funds in the amount of $2,987,255 and $10,881,273, respectively, for the
years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020. Included in agency fund payable, the Association is holding
$2,219,377 and $9,925,000 of CARES Act funds for other entities at September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
Concentrations – The Association places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions in the
United States. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) permanently increased coverage to $250,000
for substantially all depository accounts. Effective January 1, 2013, all funds in certain noninterest-bearing
transaction accounts will be insured in full by the FDIC with coverage to $250,000. During the year, the Association
from time to time may have had amounts on deposit in excess of the insured limits. At September 30, 2021 and
2020, the Association exceeded the federally insured limit by approximately $16,159,000 and $23,633,300,
respectively. At September 30, 2021 and 2020, 24% and 19% of the Association’s rent expense was paid to the
Wake County Public School System, respectively.
Advertising – Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $331,876 and $359,819, respectively, for
the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020. The advertising costs are included in promotion and printing on
the statement of functional expenses.
Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements – In February 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The standard
requires all leases with lease terms over 12 months to be capitalized as a right-of-use asset and lease liability on
the balance sheet at the date of lease commencement. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating.
This distinction will be relevant for the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement. This standard will
be effective for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. The Association is currently in the process of evaluating
the impact of adoption of this ASU on the consolidated financial statements.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 2—Pledges receivable, net
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the present value of pledges receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts are due as follows:

2021
Receivable in less than one year
Receivable in one to five years
Receivable in more than five years

$

2020

3,212,492
1,208,715
932,232

$

4,750,606
2,100,602
928,949

Less present value discount

5,353,439
(190,395)

7,780,157
(277,815)

Less allowance for uncollectible accounts

5,163,044
(920,908)

7,502,342
(948,599)

Pledges receivable, net

$

4,242,136

$

6,553,743

To reflect the value of its long-term pledges in today’s dollars, the Association used a 3% discount rate for the
fiscal years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020. The pledges are made, predominately, for branch-specific
scholarships and outreach programs, capital improvements, and an endowment for underprivileged children.

Note 3—Investments
Investments reported at fair value consisted of the following as of September 30:

2021

Equity funds
Bond funds

2020

Cost

Fair Value

Carrying Value

Fair Value

$ 24,759,218
2,582,033

$ 26,014,565
2,641,030

$ 26,014,565
2,641,030

$

6,423,642
2,815,481

$

$ 27,341,251

$ 28,655,595

$ 28,655,595

$

9,239,123

$ 10,796,906

Cost

7,928,389
2,868,517

Carrying Value
$

7,928,389
2,868,517

$ 10,796,906

Fair value is determined by market quotations at year-end. At September 30, 2021 and 2020, investment income
includes realized gains on the sale of securities in the amount of $1,152,054, and $428,424, respectively. At
September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Association’s investment in partnerships increased in value by $22,173 and
decreased in value by $201, respectively. At September 30, 2021 and 2020, the net reported basis value of all
K-1s received is $14,470 and ($7,703), respectively.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 4—Fair value measurements
The Association applies U.S. GAAP for fair value measurements of financial assets that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis. U.S. GAAP defines fair value
as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. U.S. GAAP also establishes a framework for measuring fair value
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The Association applies U.S. GAAP for fair value
measurements of financial assets that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements on a recurring basis. U.S. GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted market prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements
involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
as follows:
Level 1 – Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Association has the ability to access at the measurement date.
Level 2 – Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 – Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The level in the fair value hierarchy, within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls, is based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at
September 30, 2021:

Fair Value Measurements at September 30, 2021
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
(Level 3)
Investments, at fair value:
Large cap
Mid cap
Small cap
International
Fixed income
Investment in partnerships

$

Total investments, at fair value
Obligations under the interest
rate swaps

17,718,012
2,066,778
44,343

$

$

-

$

17,718,012
2,066,778
44,343

6,185,432
2,641,030
-

-

14,470

6,185,432
2,641,030
14,470

28,655,595

-

14,470

28,670,065

$

-

Total

28,655,595

(1,368,810)
$

(1,368,810)

$

14,470

(1,368,810)
$

27,301,255

16

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 4—Fair value measurements (continued)
The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at
September 30, 2020:

Fair Value Measurements at September 30, 2020
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
(Level 3)
Investments, at fair value:
Large cap
Mid cap
Small cap
International
Alternative mutual funds
Fixed income
Investment in partnerships

$

Total investments, at fair value

4,631,635
902,646
433,000
1,691,284
269,824
2,868,517
-

$

10,796,906

Obligations under interest rate
swaps and collars

10,796,906

$

-

$

-

(7,703)

$

(7,703)

(3,251,638)
$

Total

10,789,203

-

(3,251,638)

$

4,631,635
902,646
433,000
1,691,284
269,824
2,868,517
(7,703)

(3,251,638)

(7,703)

$

7,537,565

The following is a reconciliation of activity for Level 3 assets measured at September 30, 2021 and 2020, at fair
value based on significant unobservable (non-market) information:

Investment in Partnerships
2021
2020
Beginning balance
Realized gain (loss)

$

(7,703)
22,173

$

(7,502)
(201)

Ending balance

$

14,470

$

(7,703)
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Note 5—Land, buildings, and equipment
Land, buildings, and equipment and related accumulated depreciation at September 30, 2021 and 2020, consisted of
the following:

2021
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Vehicles and boats
Furnishings and equipment
Construction in progress

$

49,376,890
171,078,611
5,212,447
21,048,022
3,160,432

2020
$

249,876,402
(88,457,119)

Less accumulated depreciation
$

161,419,283

49,660,859
171,451,869
5,892,378
22,240,033
1,464,735
250,709,874
(83,766,679)

$

166,943,195

Depreciation expense for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 was $8,447,063 and $8,670,304,
respectively.

Note 6—Defined contribution plan
The Association participates in The YMCA Retirement Fund Retirement Plan which is a defined contribution,
money purchase, church plan that is intended to satisfy the qualification requirements of Section 401(a) of the
IRC of 1986, as amended and The YMCA Retirement Fund Tax-Deferred Savings Plan which is a retirement
income account plan as defined in Section 403(b)(9) of the code. Both Plans are sponsored by The Young Men’s
Christian Association Retirement Fund (“Fund”). The Fund is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt pension fund
incorporated in the state of New York (1922) and is organized and operated for the purpose of providing retirement
and other benefits for employees of YMCAs throughout the United States. The plans are operated as church
pension plans. Participation is available to all duly organized and reorganized YMCAs and their eligible
employees. As a defined contribution plan, the retirement plan and tax-deferred savings plan have no unfunded
benefit obligations.
In accordance with the agreement, contributions for the YMCA Retirement Fund Retirement Plan are a percentage
of the participating employees’ salary. These amounts are paid by the Association. Contributions charged to
retirement costs for fiscal years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 totaled $2,765,818 and $1,683,737,
respectively, of which $-0- was unpaid at year-end for September 30, 2021 and 2020. Contributions to the YMCA
Retirement Fund Tax-Deferred Savings Plan are withheld from employees’ salaries and remitted to the Fund.
There is no matching employer contribution in this plan.

18

THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Note 7—Line of credit
On May 1, 2017, the Association entered into a $1,000,000 unsecured line of credit with Truist Bank, which was
renewed on September 30, 2019 and the available credit limit was increased to $4,000,000. The Association
financed the purchase of the Northwest Cary project using the line of credit. Net of debt issuance costs, the
Association owed $3,432,336 on the line of credit at September 30, 2020. All outstanding principal and accrued
interest were due on May 31, 2021 and the line of credit was paid off with the proceeds from the line of credit
described below. The Association incurred $33,886 of debt issuance costs from the Northwest Cary project and
amortized $19,767 and $14,119 of costs for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Debt
issuance costs was amortized over the life of the line of credit.
On April 22, 2020, the Association entered into a $19,000,000 secured line of credit with Truist Bank. The
Association pledged the Alexander Family YMCA at 1603 Hillsborough Street as collateral. In June 2021, the
available credit was reduced to $6,000,000 at an interest rate of index rate plus 1.25% per annum and the
collateral provision was removed. The Association owed $3,455,313 on the line of credit at September 30, 2021.
All accrued interest and outstanding principal are due when the line of credit matures on June 2, 2023.

Note 8—Debt obligations
Bonds Payable
On May 1, 2017, the Association entered into a Bond Purchase and Loan Agreement with the North Carolina
Capital Facilities Finance Agency (the “Agency”) in which the Agency committed to make loans to the Association
from the proceeds of its Bonds in the principal amounts of $7,410,000, $12,725,000 and not to exceed
$22,000,000 for the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and Series 2017C, respectively. The funds were provided from
the proceeds of the Agency’s issuance of $7,410,000 Revenue Refunding Bond (YMCA of the Triangle) Series
2017A (the “2017A Bond”), $12,725,000 Revenue Refunding Bonds (YMCA of the Triangle) Series 2017B
(the “2017B Bond”), and not to exceed $22,000,000 Revenue Bonds (YMCA of the Triangle) Series 2017C
(the “2017C Bond”) (collectively referred to as the “2017 Bonds” which were purchased by Truist Bank). The
Association used the proceeds of the 2017A Bonds to prepay the 2002 Bonds, the 2017B Bonds to prepay the
2006 Bonds, and the 2017C Bonds to pay or reimburse itself for the costs of certain projects and pay certain
expenses incurred in connection with the authorization and issuance of the 2017 Bonds. Management believes
the YMCA was in compliance with all covenants at September 30, 2021.
The term of the 2017 Bonds included that interest shall accrue on the outstanding principal amount of each series
of the 2017 Bonds and shall initially be calculated at the Adjusted LIBOR Rate applicable to each such series on
the basis of actual days elapsed over a 360-day year and shall be payable as provided in the form of the 2017
Bonds. Interest on the outstanding principal amount of the 2017 Bonds shall be payable on the first business day
of each month.
On October 1, 2019, the Association entered into a Bond Purchase and Loan Agreement with the Public Finance
Authority (the “Authority”) in which the Authority committed to make a loan to the Association from the proceeds
of its Bonds in the principal amount of $19,125,000 for the Series 2019 Revenue Bond. The funds were provided
from the Authority’s issuance of $19,125,000 Revenue Bond (YMCA of the Triangle – Northwest Cary Project),
Series 2019 (the “Bond’) which were purchased by Truist Bank. The Association used the proceeds of the Series
2019 Bond to purchase property at 6903 Carpenter Fire Station Road, Cary, North Carolina. Management believes
the Association was in compliance with all covenants at September 30, 2021.
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Note 8—Debt obligations (continued)
The term of the 2019 Bond included that interest shall accrue on the outstanding principal amount of the Bond
and shall initially be calculated at the Adjusted Fed Funds Rate on the basis of actual days elapsed over a 360-day
year and shall be payable as provided in the form of the bond. Interest on the outstanding principal amount of the
Bond shall be payable on the first business day of each month.
The Association and Truist Bank entered into a Continuing Covenant Agreement which contains the financial
covenants applicable to the Association going forward, including a requirement for unrestricted liquidity of not less
than $6,000,000, measured each March 31 and September 30, and a Debt Service Coverage Ratio, tested each
September 30 of 1.2 to 1.0. Management calculated the Association’s unrestricted liquidity as of September 30,
2021 was $34,300,920 and its debt service coverage ratio was 3.49 to 1.0.
Bonds payable consisted of the following at September 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021
Series 2017A - matures, subject to the right of prior redemption, on
May 1, 2022. Interest rate as September 30, 2020 was 1.92%.

$

1,390,000

2020
$

3,010,000

Series 2017B - matures, subject to the right of prior redemption, on
May 1, 2027. Interest rate at September 30, 2020 was 2.21%.

8,345,000

9,520,000

Series 2017C - matures, subject to the right of prior redemption, on
May 1, 2032. Interest rate at September 30, 2020 was 2.44%.

17,332,796

18,662,714

Series 2019 (Northwest Cary Project) - matures, subject to the right of
prior redemption on October 1, 2044. Interest rate at September 30,
2020 was 2.30%.

18,015,498

18,600,369

Less bond issuance costs
Total bonds payable

(270,734)
$

44,812,560

(306,837)
$

49,486,246

Notes Payable
On April 12, 2018, the Organization entered into various note payable agreements with CAHEC Sub-CDE XIV,
LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company and ST CDE XLVI, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company
(collectively referred to as the “Lenders”). The Lenders will fund the notes in the original aggregate principal
amount of $21,000,000 using the New Markets Tax Credit (the “NMTC”) and the Organization intends to develop,
construct, equip, and lease the development project for use as a YMCA facility, which will include a wellness
center, parking lot, gymnasium, outdoor swimming pool, exercise studios, and other athletic and recreational
amenities. The Organization is expected to constitute a “qualified active low-income community business” within
the meaning of Section 45D of the Code and the Treasury Regulations and guidance thereunder.
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Note 8—Debt obligations (continued)
The NMTC program was established under IRC Section 45D and is administered through the Community
Development Financial Institutions (“CFDI”) fund, which is a division of the U.S. Department of Treasury. The CFDI
provides authority for Community Development Entities (“CDE”) to sell the provided tax credits to qualified investors.
The mission of CDEs is to provide capital to low-income communities for eligible projects such as for-profit retail,
manufacturing plants, service businesses, and nonprofit businesses. Once the tax credits are received by the CDE,
investors, such as local corporations, banks or insurance companies, invest (equity) in the CDE, which in turn allows
the CDE to invest in qualifying businesses. This investment made into the CDE is called a qualified equity investment
(“QEI”) and can be made either as an equity investment or a debt obligation. That investment is typically made with a
combination of funds contributed by the investor and loaned by a lender, allowing the investor to take tax credits on
the combined amount. The investor receives new market tax credits calculated on that aggregate amount equal to
39% of the QEI and is spread out over 7 years (5% in years 1 to 3 and 6% in years 4 to 7). The investment made by
the CDE is typically structured as 7-year, below-market interest rate, interest-only debt obligations. These debt
obligations are typically split into two debt obligations, one corresponding to the equity portion of the investment and
the second corresponding to the debt obligation portion of the investment. At the end of the 7-year compliance period,
there are mechanisms in place that would result in the portion of the debt obligation relating to the equity being
forgiven, as the equity investor made its investment in return for the tax credits and is not looking for a return of
its equity investment.
Notes payable consisted of the following at September 30:

2021
Construction loan with Truist Bank for the Southeast Raleigh YMCA
branch and school; secured by a double negative pledge on all assets
and assignment of rent under lease with the Wake County Board of
Education. Interest is payable monthly at LIBOR plus .75%. First
payment of up to $18,530,000 due no later than 12/31/20, with final
payment of $6,170,000 due at 3/31/23. Interest rate at September 30,
2021 was 0.2279%.
Term loan agreement with Truist Bank with the proceeds of which was
used to pay off a term loan from a different financial institution which
financed the termination and payout of a defined benefit plan obligation.
The monthly repayment of principal and interest is amortized over 60
months at the one-month LIBOR rate plus 0.68% (rate at September
30, 2021 was 0.825%) continuing up to May 1, 2022.
Loan agreement with Miracle League of the Triangle to pay $150,000
starting October 1, 2014 over ten years in annual installments bearing
no interest for the shared use of facilities built by the Miracle League on
the Association's property. An imputed present value interest factor of
5% was attributed to the loan and the discounted value of the loan for
the structures was capitalized on the books at $115,826. The amounts
shown are net of imputed interest of $6,811 and $10,058, respectively.

$

2020

2,627,322

218,000

-

$

3,946,267

545,000

53,189
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Note 8—Debt obligations (continued)
Notes payable consisted of the following at September 30 (continued):

2021
Loan agreement with CAHEC SUB-CDE XIV, LLC and ST CDE XLVI,
LLC for a principal amount of $21,000,000 to be paid for under the
terms of the NMTC.

$

Paycheck Protection Program loan described in Note 9

5,896,263

2020
$

5,785,295

9,119,692

Less debt issuance costs

-

(14,215)

Total notes payable

$ 17,847,062

(23,342)
$ 10,306,409

The following are maturities of bonds and notes payable for each of the next five years and in the aggregate:

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter
Less unamortized debt issuance costs

Notes Payable

Bonds Payable

$

$

230,958
3,959,873
14,286
13,656,160
17,861,277
(14,215)

$ 17,847,062

4,585,301
3,307,597
3,425,354
3,546,707
12,792,717
17,425,618
45,083,294
(270,734)

$ 44,812,560

Total
$

4,816,259
7,267,470
3,439,640
3,546,707
12,792,717
31,081,778
62,944,571
(284,949)

$ 62,659,622

The Association paid $55,704 related to the issuance of the bonds for the year ended September 30, 2020, and
these costs are being amortized over the life of bond. Unamortized debt issuance costs as of September 30, 2021
and 2020 totaled $284,949 and $330,179, respectively. Debt issuance costs are presented in the consolidated
statements of financial position as a reduction to the related debt. Interest expense for notes and bonds payable
was $1,473,520 and $1,582,882 for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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Note 9—Paycheck Protection Program loan
In 2020, the World Health Organization declared the coronavirus “COVID-19” outbreak to be a pandemic.
COVID-19 and actions taken to mitigate it have had and are expected to continue to have an adverse impact on
the economies and financial markets globally, including the geographical areas in which the Association operates.
The Association received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP loan”) for an amount of
$9,119,692, which was established under the Cares Act and administered by the Small Business Administration
(“SBA”). The application for the PPP loan requires the Association to, in good faith, certify that the current
economic uncertainty made the loan request necessary to support the ongoing operation of the Association. The
receipt of the funds from the PPP loans and the forgiveness of the PPP loans is dependent on the Association
having initially qualified for the PPP loans and qualifying for the forgiveness of such PPP loans based on funds
being used for certain expenditures such as payroll costs and rent, as required by the terms of the PPP loans.
There is no assurance that the Association’s obligation under the PPP loans will be forgiven. If the PPP loans are
not forgiven, the Association will need to repay the PPP loans over the applicable repayment period, commencing
after the applicable deferral period.
Presently, the SBA and other government communications have indicated that all loans in excess of $2 million
will be subject to audit and that those audits could take up to seven years to complete. If the SBA determines the
PPP loan was not properly obtained and/or expenditures supporting forgiveness were not appropriate, the
Association would need to repay some or all of the PPP loan and record additional expense which could have a
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations in a future period.
The Association obligation on the PPP loan as of September 30, 2021 totaled $9,119,692. The Association applied
for forgiveness with the SBA in which November 15, 2021 and the Association is awaiting the SBA response. The
Association will recognize the forgiveness of the PPP loan when the SBA approves the forgiveness application.

Note 10—Interest rate swaps
The Association holds derivative financial instruments for the purpose of hedging the risks of certain identifiable
and anticipated transactions. In general, the type of risk hedged relates to reducing the impact of changes in
interest rates on its bonds. In hedging these transactions, the Association, in the normal course of business, holds
both interest rate swaps and interest rate collars. Derivatives are held only for the purpose of hedging such risk,
not for speculation.
Interest Rate Swaps – The Association entered into interest rate swap agreements to reduce the impact of
changes in interest rates on its variable rate bonds.
On May 1, 2017, the Association entered into three interest rate swap agreements with Truist Bank, having total
beginning notional amounts of $34,030,000. These agreements effectively change the Association’s interest rate
exposure on all of its of $7,410,000 (Series 2017A) floating rate note due 2022 to a fixed 1.92%, on its $12,725,000
(Series 2017B) floating rate note due 2027 to a fixed 2.205%, and $13,895,000 (Series 2017C) floating rate note
due 2032 to a fixed 2.443%. The Association is exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other
parties to the interest rate swap agreement. However, the Association does not anticipate nonperformance by the
counterparty. The interest rate swap agreements mature on May 1, 2022 (Series 2017A), May 1, 2027 (Series
2017B), and May 1, 2030 (Series 2017C). However, the Series 2017 C is cancellable by the Association at any time.
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Note 10—Interest rate swaps (continued)
On July 31, 2018, the Association entered into interest rate swap agreement with Truist Bank, having total beginning
notional amounts of $8,100,000. The agreement effectively changes the Association’s interest rate exposure on an
additional $8,100,000 taken out on its Series 2017C Bond which has a floating rate note due 2032 to a fixed 3.0%.
The Association is exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to the interest rate
swap agreement. However, the Association does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparty. The interest
rate swap agreement matured on July 31, 2020 and the interest rate swap was paid off.
On October 3, 2019, the Association entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Truist Bank, having a
beginning notional amount of $19,125,000. This agreement effectively changed the Association’s interest
exposure on its $19,125,000 (Series 2019) floating rate note due 2044 to a fixed 2.30%. The Association is
exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to the interest rate swap agreement.
However, the Association does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparty. The interest rate swap
agreement matures on October 3, 2034.

Note 11—Net assets with donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions at September 30, 2021 and 2020 are available for the following purposes or
periods:

2021
Restricted accumulated earnings on endowment
Assets restricted in perpetuity
Capital fund assets subject to donor restrictions
Contributions for program services and scholarships
Endowments

2020

$

3,766,661
197,873
9,058,228
3,445,360
9,976,887

$

2,019,120
190,102
8,246,453
400,000
9,113,154

$

26,445,009

$

19,968,829

Included in net assets without donor restrictions are board-designated net assets representing funds set aside for
endowment funds, maintenance, and capital improvements at the various facilities.

Note 12—Net assets released from restrictions
Net assets released from restrictions for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 consist of:

2021
Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Contributions for program services and scholarships
Construction of buildings and improvements
Grant monies expended
Net assets released from restrictions

2020

$

190,000
2,408,012
852,530

$

200,000
5,221,040
368,994

$

3,450,542

$

5,790,034
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Note 13—Leases ‐ operating
The Association leases certain facilities and equipment under operating leases expiring at various dates. In
addition, the Association leases certain facilities on a month-to-month basis and on an as needed basis.
Future minimum rental payments under operating leases extending beyond 12 months from September 30, 2021
are as follows:

Years Ending September 30,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

$

2,439,078
2,477,286
2,516,524
1,892,389
1,677,506
1,825,429

$

12,828,212

Total rent expense under operating leases for the fiscal periods ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 was
$4,344,140 and $3,342,315, respectively.

Note 14—Related parties
The Association has many volunteers from the community, and it is common practice that various transactions
take place between the Association and companies that may be related to board members, officers, and other
volunteers. These transactions take place through the normal course of business. All decisions about investments,
major purchases, and policy require the consensus of committees and the approval of the Board of Directors or
the Executive Committee.
The Association leases office space from an entity whose former Chief Executive Officer is a former board member
of the Association. The term of the lease was renewed for another 132 months on September 25, 2015 and expires
on September 30, 2026. The lease calls for cumulative base rents of $7,478,190 payable in monthly installments
over the term of the lease.
The Organization has a pledge receivable from the YMCA in the amount of $192,183 and $235,270 for the years
ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, and other receivables which consist of $955,177 and $891,521
at September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Organization had $1,527,788 and $1,543,702 in a prepaid lease
related to a contribution received from the YMCA for land which the Organization leases from the YMCA at
September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Organization owed the YMCA $42,788 and $33,507 as of
September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The respective assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenses between the
YMCA and Organization have been eliminated on the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 15—Contingencies
Legal Issues – The Association has received various civil summonses under separate incidents where program
participants and members have allegedly sustained injuries while using the Association’s facilities and/or
participating in program activities. These are being handled by Counsel designated by the Association’s insurance
companies. The Association does not anticipate any financial exposure beyond its insurance coverage.
Federal Program Awards – The Association receives significant financial assistance from Federal program awards
for the 2021 fiscal year. These contracts and grants normally provide for the recovery of direct and indirect costs.
Entitlement to the recovery of the applicable direct and indirect costs is generally conditioned upon compliance
with the terms and conditions of the grant agreements and applicable federal or state regulations, including the
expenditure of the resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants and the Association's costs are subject
to financial and compliance reviews and audits by grantors or government agencies. In management’s opinion,
the likelihood of an adverse, material outcome upon its financial position from those reviews and audits is remote.

Note 16—Endowment
The Association’s endowment consists of individual funds established for various purposes in accordance with
explicit donor restrictions. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified
and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Interpretation of Relevant Law – On March 19, 2009, North Carolina enacted its version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act, which in the absence of explicit donor restrictions, allows spending of the
corpus of certain donor-restricted and board-designated endowments, so long as it is necessary for the continuing
operation of the entity and is managed in a responsible and prudent manner. However, it is the Association’s
policy to maintain any original corpus that was restricted by the donor and to recognize any other donor restrictions
related to endowment gifts, such as restrictions on earnings. As a result, the Association classifies as net assets
with donor restrictions the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment. The investment returns
and any appreciation or depreciation of the endowment assets are classified as net assets with donor restrictions.
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30, 2021:

Without Donor
Restrictions
Donor-restricted endowment funds
Board-designated endowment funds
Total mutual funds

With Donor
Restrictions

$

699,329

$

13,743,548
-

$

699,329

$ 13,743,548

Total
$

13,743,548
699,329

$ 14,442,877
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Note 16—Endowment (continued)
Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021:

Without Donor
Restrictions
Board‐
Designated
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year

$

Investment return:
Investment income
Net appreciation
Total investment return
Contributions
Distributions
Other changes:
Board-designated transfers
Total funds

$

With Donor
Restrictions

Total

561,182

$ 11,132,274

$ 11,693,456

11,519
113,877

217,464
2,238,823

228,983
2,352,700

125,396

2,456,287

2,581,683

(22,450)

1,007,517
(852,530)

1,007,517
(874,980)

35,201

-

35,201

12,751

154,987

699,329

$ 13,743,548

$ 14,442,877

With Donor
Restrictions

Total

167,738

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30, 2020:

Without Donor
Restrictions
Donor-restricted endowment funds
Board-designated endowment funds
Total mutual funds

$

561,182

$

11,132,274
-

$

561,182

$ 11,132,274

$

11,132,274
561,182

$ 11,693,456
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Note 16—Endowment (continued)
Changes in endowment net assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020:

Without Donor
Restrictions
Board‐
Designated
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year

$

Investment return:
Investment income
Net appreciation
Total investment return
Contributions
Distributions
Other changes:
Board-designated transfers

527,627

10,205,703

$

10,733,330

186,298
649,837

196,222
676,476

36,563

836,135

872,698

(15,910)

459,413
(368,977)

459,413
(384,887)

12,902
$

$

Total

9,924
26,639

(3,008)
Total funds

With Donor
Restrictions

561,182

90,436
$ 11,132,274

12,902
87,428
$ 11,693,456

Funds with Deficiencies – From time to time, the fair market value of assets associated with individual
donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the Association to retain as a
fund of perpetual duration. There were no such deficiencies as of September 30, 2021 and 2020.
Return Objectives and Risk Parameters – The Association has adopted investment policies for the long-term
endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain the corpus of the endowment assets. Under this policy, as approved by the Board of
Directors, the endowment portfolio is invested with a target of 35% in fixed income funds and cash equivalents, 55%
in equity securities, and 10% in alternative investments. Because market timing has historically impaired the ability
of portfolios to perform over a long period, the funds deemed long-term investments are invested within the guideline
ranges at all times. The Association’s goal is that these investments shall be able to achieve an average annual rate
of return over a period of three years that meets or exceeds the weighted composite market indices comprised of
30% Russell 1000 Growth, 30% Russell 1000 Value, and 40% Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index as well as
achieving the portfolio goal that ranks in the top 50% of similarly managed portfolios.
Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives – The Association’s strategy is to maximize the total return of the
Endowment funds consistent with prudent levels of risk by preserving and protecting the purchasing power of the
Endowment assets and earning a total return for each fund appropriate to each fund’s duration, liquidity needs
and risk tolerance. The total return should exceed the inflation rate plus the spending rate.
Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy – The Association has a policy of
appropriating for distribution each year at a maximum of 5% of its endowment funds as measured by a 12-quarter
rolling average of the fair market value of the assets. Per board policy, the investment committee has the option
to recommend adjustments due to unexpected market fluctuations.
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Note 17—Split‐interest agreements
The Association is a beneficiary of several charitable remainder unitrusts. The beneficial interests of these trusts
have been initially recorded as donor restricted contribution revenue in the year the trusts were established;
measured using a valuation method which approximates the present value of the estimated expected future
benefits to be received when the trust assets are distributed.
Adjustments to the value of the Association’s beneficial interest are made annually and are recorded on the
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets as a part of investment return under net assets
with donor restrictions. The value of the Association’s beneficial interest is recorded in the consolidated statements
of financial position as part of other assets.
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the value of the Association’s beneficial interest in the various charitable
remainder unitrusts totaled $224,130 and $208,856, respectively. For the years ended September 30, 2021 and
2020, the change in value of the Association’s beneficial interest in the various charitable remainder unitrusts
resulted in a gain of $15,274 and $4,791, respectively.
The Association is a lifetime income beneficiary of a permanently restricted Triangle Community Foundation account.
The Association is entitled to receive up to 5% of the income earned in these funds for the life of the Association.

Note 18—Grants
Grant revenue for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 totaled $7,070,851 and $3,475,225, respectively.

Note 19—Liquidity and availability of resources
The following presents the Association’s financial assets as of September 30, 2021 and 2020 reduced by amounts
not available for general use:

2021
Financial assets at September 30:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Other assets
Accrued interest receivable - note
Pledges receivable, net of allowance - due within one year
Investments

$

Total financial assets
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year:
Donor-restricted assets and board-designated
endowment less appropriation for subsequent period
Cash reserved for specific purpose of the Organization
Funds held for others
457 retirement plan funds
Debt service
Board-designated unrestricted reserves
Total financial assets available for general expenditure

$

31,770,094
5,199,436
1,310,023
122,613
2,950,171
28,670,065

2020
$

25,980,344
1,747,890
368,502
122,613
4,421,639
10,789,203

70,022,402

43,430,191

20,673,277
506,753
2,987,255
888,367
58,757
26,250,554

15,978,469
614,973
10,881,273
621,130
552,657
6,883,981

18,657,439

$

7,897,708
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Note 19—Liquidity and availability of resources (continued)
The Association regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating needs. Taking the
seasonal nature of its cash flow into account, the Association structures its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. The Association may utilize any available portion
of its line of credit for liquidity or other purposes. Funds in excess of daily operating requirements are invested in
a daily liquidity investment account.
The Association maintains a line of credit with Truist Bank with a credit limit of $6 million. The line of credit may
be used to fund current operations and working capital requirements if needed.
The Board of Directors has designated a portion of assets without donor restrictions for capital expansion, facility
maintenance, self-insurance, and contingency purposes. Although designated for specific purposes, these
unrestricted funds are considered a part of the Association’s liquidity reserve and may be utilized for liquidity
purposes per the board’s discretion through interfund borrowings and transfers. The Board of Directors has also
designated a portion of its assets without donor restrictions as certain quasi-endowment funds. Those funds could
be drawn upon for liquidity or other purposes with board approval.

Note 20—Net investment in lease
The Association entered into a lease agreement with the Wake County Board of Education (the tenant) on
March 15, 2018. The property covered by the lease is approximately 76,000 square feet of interior space to be
used as a school. The property adjoins the Southeast Raleigh YMCA building located at 1436 Rock Quarry Road
in Raleigh, North Carolina.
The initial term of the lease is 20 years, with options to extend the term for three additional successive periods of
10 years each. The lease specifies that the tenant pay Tenant Improvement Costs based on the Tenant’s share
of the actual cost of the building and its allocated share of the cost of development of the property.
Over the course of the construction period, the tenant made payments of $18,781,776 to the Association. The
tenant occupied the space in June 2019. The net investment in lease is amortized over the 50-year life of the
lease. The amortization reduces the lease prepayments recorded as deferred revenue by the Association.
Amortization to reduce the net investment in lease asset and lese prepayment liability for the years ended
September 30, 2021 and 2020 totaled $617,493 and $617,493, respectively.

Note 21—Subsequent events
The Association has evaluated events and transactions through January 31, 2022, which is the date that the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, for possible recognition or disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements.
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THE YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE TRIANGLE AREA, INC. AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

YMCA Funds
Endowment
Fund

Operating
Fund

Maintenance
Reserve

Total
YMCA

Organization

Eliminating
Entries

Total

Consolidated

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

$

24,638,622

$

592,678

$

5,932,040

$

31,163,340

$

606,756

$

31,770,096

$

-

Accounts receivable

5,199,436

-

-

5,199,436

-

5,199,436

Pledges receivable, net

1,665,086

16,391

2,560,659

4,242,136

192,183

4,434,319

(192,183)
(14,713,500)

Notes receivable

14,713,500

-

-

14,713,500

-

14,713,500

Investments, at fair value

15,276,677

13,393,388

-

28,670,065

-

28,670,065

Prepaid expenses
Land, buildings, and equipment - net
Land held for resale
Net investment in lease
Other assets
Intercompany due from
Total Assets

1,951,499

-

-

1,951,499

1,536,213

3,487,712

140,534,059

-

2,378,182

142,912,241

18,507,042

161,419,283

$

-

31,770,096
5,199,436
4,242,136
-

-

28,670,065

(1,527,788)

1,959,924

-

161,419,283

703,465

-

44,000

747,465

-

747,465

-

747,465

17,694,727

-

-

17,694,727

-

17,694,727

-

17,694,727

1,662,364

638,292

57,118

2,357,774

955,177

3,312,951

(955,177)

2,357,774

-

-

5,298,250

5,298,250

-

5,298,250

(5,298,250)

-

16,270,249

$ 254,950,433

$

21,797,371

$ 276,747,804

$ (22,686,898)

$

$

$

204,731

$

$

$

$ 224,039,435

$

$

$

14,640,749

$

-

$

254,060,906

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and
accrued expenses

7,474,848

Deferred revenues

17,304,251

-

Lease prepayments

-

7,474,848

-

17,304,251

7,679,579

-

17,304,251

(1,147,360)
(1,527,788)

6,532,219
15,776,463

17,694,727

-

-

17,694,727

-

17,694,727

-

Agency funds payable

2,987,255

-

-

2,987,255

-

2,987,255

-

2,987,255

Line of credit

3,455,313

-

-

3,455,313

-

3,455,313

-

3,455,313

Notes payable

11,950,799

-

-

11,950,799

20,609,763

32,560,562

Bond loans payable

44,812,560

-

-

44,812,560

-

44,812,560

Obligations under interest rate
swaps and collars
Intercompany due to
Total Liabilities
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

17,694,727

(14,713,500)

17,847,062

-

44,812,560

-

1,368,810

1,368,810

-

-

1,368,810

-

1,368,810

789,475

4,465,987

-

5,255,462

42,788

5,298,250

(5,298,250)

-

107,838,038

4,465,987

-

112,304,025

20,857,282

133,161,307

(22,686,898)

110,474,409

116,201,397
$ 224,039,435

10,174,762
$

14,640,749

$

16,270,249

142,646,408

16,270,249

$ 254,950,433

$

940,089

143,586,497

21,797,371

$ 276,747,804

$ (22,686,898)

143,586,497
$

254,060,906

31
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Operating
Fund

YMCA Funds
Endowment
Fund

Maintenance
Reserve

Total
YMCA

Organization

Eliminating
Entries

Total

Consolidated

Public Support and Revenue:
Program and camping fees
Membership and joining dues
In-kind contributions
United Way
Contributions
Grants

$

34,147,756

$

-

$

-

$

34,147,756

$

-

$

34,147,756

$

-

$

34,147,756

18,760,268

-

-

18,760,268

-

18,760,268

-

18,760,268

1,637,585

-

2,541,951

4,179,536

-

4,179,536

-

4,179,536

4,000

-

-

4,000

-

4,000

-

4,000

21,742,080

987,712

3,912,102

26,641,894

-

26,641,894

-

26,641,894

7,070,851

-

7,070,851

-

7,070,851

-

-

-

-

276,645

73,895

2,411,063

2,761,603

-

2,761,603

Other income (expense)

6,386,754

-

(3,450,542)

2,936,212

938,480

3,874,692

(1,775,663)

2,099,029

Total Public Support
and Revenue

89,876,377

1,061,607

5,414,574

96,352,558

938,480

97,291,038

(1,775,663)

95,515,375

Program services

58,893,345

-

-

58,893,345

2,007,046

60,900,391

(924,416)

59,975,975

Administrative services

12,966,060

-

-

12,966,060

-

12,966,060

(851,247)

12,114,813

2,624,127

-

-

2,624,127

-

2,624,127

74,483,532

-

-

74,483,532

2,007,046

76,490,578

15,392,845

1,061,607

5,414,574

21,869,026

(1,068,566)

20,800,460

-

20,800,460

1,882,828

-

-

1,882,828

1,882,828

-

1,882,828

Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Investment return, net

7,070,851
(149,562)

(149,562)

-

(149,562)

-

(149,562)

-

2,761,603

Expenses:

Fundraising
Total Expenses
Change in net assets before change
in interest rate swaps
Change in market value of
interest rate swaps

-

-

2,624,127

(1,775,663)

74,714,915

Change in net assets

17,275,673

1,061,607

5,414,574

23,751,854

(1,068,566)

22,683,288

-

22,683,288

Net assets, beginning of the year

98,925,724

9,113,155

10,855,675

118,894,554

2,008,655

120,903,209

-

120,903,209

16,270,249

$ 142,646,408

940,089

$ 143,586,497

Net assets, end of the year

$ 116,201,397

$

10,174,762

$

$

$

-

$

143,586,497
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Fiscal Year 2022

Current

Year End
Revenue

Public Support

Budget

11,509,885

Youth Programs

22,567,868

Overnight Camping

20,955,254

Membership\Wellness Programs
Administrative Services

28,274,607
1,152,843

Joining Fees

993,253

Total Revenue

85,453,710
Expenses

Youth Programs

Membership\Wellness Programs
Overnight Camping

19,393,529

11,930,165
6,146,783

Administrative Services

22,871,952

ARC Administration

11,564,092

Fundraising Services

1,641,548

ARC Shared Services

Debt Service\Local Retirement
Total Expenses

Funds From Operations
Expansion Funds

Branch Expansion Funds

Association Expansion Funds
Facility Maintenance Funds

Total Expansion Funds
Net Funds

4,931,839

6,346,563

84,826,471

627,239

1,000,000
1,434,915

2,434,915

(1,807,676)

